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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cook, Larry (KYOAG) [larry.cook@ag.ky.gov] 
Tuesday, February 28,201 2 1 : 19 PM 
Michael Kurtz 
BREC Files NO1 for ECR case 

Mike, F Y I . .  . 

http://psc.kv.~ov/PSCSCF/2012%20cases/2012-00063/20120228 Big%20Rivers Notice%2Oof%2Olntent.~df 

Lawrence W. Cook 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Rate Intervention 
1024 Capital Center Dr. 
Ste. 200 
Frankfort, KY 40601 

Fax: (502) 573-8315 
(502) 696-5300 

. 
'\ 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: 
The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments hereto, is for the 
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). I f  you are not the intended recipient(s), then you are hereby 
notified that  any disclosure, copying, forwarding, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon 
the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited and unlawful. I f  you have received this 
communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the communication and destroy any 
copies, including any attachments hereto. This information is privileged and confidential. This information 
is protected and exempt from disclosure under the attorney-client privilege, KRE 503, and/or the work 
product doctrine. This electronic transmission is exempt from disclosure by subpoena or the Kentucky 
Open Records Act pursuant to  Ky. R. Professional Conduct 1.6, KRS 61.878(1), and other applicable law. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Tuesday, February 28,2012 351 PM 
'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)' 
RE: BREC Files NO1 for ECR case 

Thank you Larry. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KlJRTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Cook, Larry (KYOAG) [mailto:larr)r.cook@aa.ky.Qov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 1:19 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Subject: BREC Files NO1 for ECR case 

Mike, FYI . .  . 

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
notified that any disclosure, copying, forwarding, distribution, or the taking of  any action in reliance upon 
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
Open Records Act pursuant to Ky. R. Professional Conduct 1.6, KRS 61.878(1), and other applicable law. 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Kurt Boehm; 'dbrown@stites.com' 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, April 11, 2012 4129 PM 
'Jim Miller'; Raff, Richard (PSC) 

KIUC's I st Set of Data Requests to Big Rivers Electric Corporation, Docket No. 201 2-001 I 9  
KlUC 1st Set Data Requests to Big Riverspdf; 1st Set of Data Requests to BREC - 
FINAL.docx; KlUC Petition to Intervene -Docket #2012-0019.pdf; KlUC Petition to Intervene - 
Docket #2012-00063.pdf 

Counsel, attached please find the FIRST SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC 
CORPORATION in .Word and .Pdf format filed in the above-referenced matter. 

I also attach KIUC's PETITIONS TO INTERVENE filed in Docket No. 2012-00119 and 2012-00063. 
Hard copies will follow by regular, US. mail. 

Please advise if you have any problems opening. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
M Ku rtz@ BKLlawfirm.com 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; Kurt Boehm 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Friday, April 20, 2012 950 AM 
'DeRouen, Jeff (PSC)'; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 'Jim Miller'; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) 

KlUC Motion to Dismiss, Case No. 2012-00063 
KlUC Motion to Dismiss - Docket #2012-00063.pdf 

Counsel, attached please find the MOTION TO DISMISS OF KENTUCKY INDUSTRIAL 
UTILITY CUSTOMERS, INC. filed in the above-referenced case. Hard copies will 
follow by regular, US. Mail. Please advise is you have any problems opening. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
P h : 5 13.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
MKurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) [dennis.howard@ag. ky.govj 
Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:20 PM 
Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz 
Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
AG Motion to Dismiss/ BREC/Case No. 2012-00063 

’ 

Counselors 
This afternoon the OAG filed a motion to dismiss the above case. In my rush to get it filed I neglected to scan a copy so I 
am unable to forward one to you. It should be posted tomorrow but out of professional courtesy I thought it incumbent 
that I advise you of the filing. 

Dennis Howard, II 
Assistant Executive Director 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
502.696.5453 
dennis. howard@,aq. ky.qov 
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From: Tyson Kamuf [tkamuf@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: Kurt Boehm 
cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: confidentiality agreement.docx 

Wednesday, May 02,2012 I I :32 AM 

Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Howard, Dennis (VOAG); jennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov; 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
FW: Attachment to BREC Response to KIUC Motion to Dismiss, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Kurt: 
The information referenced in the response was filed under a petition for confidential treatment. If you sign the 
attached confidentiality agreement and return it to me, I will overnight the confidential information to  you. Will do the 
same for the AG. 

Tyson Kamuf 
Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. 
100 St. Ann Street, P.O. Box 727 
Owensboro, Kentucky 42302-0727 
tkamuf@smsmlaw.com 

(270) 683-6694 fax 
(270) 926-4000 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: 
This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C., contains information which is privileged 
and confidential and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this in error, please destroy it immediately and please notify us immediately at (270) 926-4000. 

From: Kurt Boehm [mailto:KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02,2012 10:06 AM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: Michael Kurtz 
Subject: Attachment to BREC Response to KIUC Motion to Dismiss, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim, we have not received the information that was referenced in your response to  
our Motion t o  Dismiss. Will you please send it via overnight mail. 

Thanks, 
Kurt 

Kurt J. Boehm, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 51 3.421.2764 
kboehm@BKLlawfirm.com 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: Kurt Boehm; 'dbrown@stites.com' 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, May 02,2012 2:08 PM 
'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; Jim Miller; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 'DeRouen, Jeff (PSC)' 

KIUC Reply to Big Rivers Response to KlUC's Motion to Dismiss, Case No. 2012-00063 
KIUC Reply to BREC Response to Motion to Dismiss - Docket #2012-00063.pdf 

Counsel, attached please find KENTUCKY INDUSTRIAL UTILITY CUSTOMERS' REPLY 
TO BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION'S RESPONSE TO MOTION TO DISMISS filed 
in the above-referenced case. Hard copies will follow by regular, U.S. Mail. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
M Ku rtz @ B KLla wf i r m .co m 
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From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) uennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Sent: 
To: Tyson Kamuf; Jim Miller 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, May 02,2012 2:33 PM 

Kurt Boehm; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Attachment to BREC Response to KIUC Motion to Dismiss, Docket No. 2012-00063 
confidentiality agreement-KPSC Case No 2012-00063-oag proposed chgs.doc 

Jim & Tyson: 

Regarding Big Rivers' ECR Application, the AG's office is prepared to enter into the confidentiality agreement, but we 
would ask for one small change permitting us the option to professionally shred and certify the same back to you. The 
language we propose is  outlined/redlined in the attached draft. If it meets with your approval, we are happy to adopt 
the change, sign and return. 

Jenn fer  BhctQ%ans 
Executive Director 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
(502) 696-5453 (Rate Intervention) 
(502) 696-5408 (Direct) 
Fax: 502-573-1 009 
Bnnifer.hans@aq.kv.gov 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information 
that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify this office by telephone and return this message to the Office of the Attorney General 
immediately. Thank you. 

Under Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this communication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
those to whom disclosure is made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to or on behalf of the Office of the 
Attorney General. 

From: Tyson Kamuf [~lto:tkamuf@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02,2012 11:32 AM 
To: KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com 
Cc: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: FW: Attachment to BREC Response to KIUC Motion to Dismiss, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Kurt: 
The information referenced in the response was filed under a petition for confidentiaktreatment. If you sign the 
attached confidentiality agreement and return it to  me, I will overnight the confidential information to you. Will do the 
same for the AG. 

Tyson Kamuf 
Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. 
100 St. Ann Street, P.O. Box 727 
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Owensboro, Kentucky 42302-0727 
tkamuf&msmlaw.com 

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

From: K u r t  Boehm [mailto:KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 10:06 AM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: Michael K u r t z  
Subject: Attachment to BREC Response to KIUC Motion to Dismiss, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim, we have not received the information that was referenced in your response to  
our Motion to  Dismiss. Will you please send it via overnight mail. 

Thanks, 
Kurt 

Kurt J. Boehm, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 51 3.421.2255 Fax: 51 3.421.2764 
kboehm@,BKLlawfirm.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Tyson Kamuf [tkamuf@smsmlaw.com] 
Wednesday, May 02,2012 5121 PM 
Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Jim Miller 
Kurt Boehm; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Attachment to BREC Response to KIUC Motion to Dismiss, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jennifer: 
Your proposed change is acceptable. 

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
This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S C., contains information which is privileged 
and confidential and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this in error, please destroy it immediately and please notify us immediately at (270) 926-4000. 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [mailto:iennifer.hans@ag.ky.qov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02,2012 1:33 PM 
To: Tyson Kamuf; Jim Miller 
Cc: KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: Attachment to BREC Response to KIUC Motion to Dismiss, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim & Tyson: 

Regarding Big Rivers' ECR Application, the AG's office is prepared to enter into the confidentiality agreement, but we 
would ask for one small change permit,ting us the option to professionally shred and certify the same back to you. The 
language we propose is outlined/redlined in the attached draft. If it meets with your approval, we are happy to adopt 
the change, sign and return. 

Jennfer Bhck$-Lans 
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
jennifer. hans@aq. kv.qov 

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

r[j':Gq-e&Q 
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communication in error, please notify this office by telephone and return this message to the Office of the Attorney General 
immediately. Thank you. 

Under Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this comnunication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
those to whom disclosure is made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to or on behalf of the Office of the 
Attorney General. 

From: Tyson Kamuf [mailto:tkamuf@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02,2012 11:32 AM 
To: KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com 
Cc: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: FW: Attachment to BREC Response to KIUC Motion to Dismiss, Docket No, 2012-00063 

Kurt: 
The information referenced in the response was filed under a petition for confidential treatment. If you sign the 
attached confidentiality agreement and return it to me, I will overnight the confidential information to you. Will do the 
same for t,he AG. 

Tyson Kamuf 
Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. 
100 St. Ann Street, P.O. Box 727 
Owensboro, Kentucky 42302-0727 
tkamuf@smsmlaw.com 
(270) 926-4000 
(27oj 683-6694 fax 

CON FI DENTI ALlTY STATEMENT: 
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
Cc: Michael Kurh: 
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
36 E. Seventh St., Suite I510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

2 

mailto:tkamuf@smsmlaw.com
mailto:KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com
mailto:tkamuf@smsmlaw.com
mailto:KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com


Michael Kurtz 

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) Ijennifer.hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Sent: 
To: Tyson Kamuf; Jim Miller 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: brec conf agmt 050312.pdf 

Thursday, May 03,2012 3:49 PM 

Kurt Boehm; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
RE: Attachment to BREC Response to KIUC Motion to Dismiss, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Dear Jim and Tyson: 

Please find attached our signed confidentiality agreement with the changes we discussed. If you require the original 
document, please advise. We look forward to the countersigned version and a copy of the material subject to 
confidential treatment. 

Since rely, 

-7ennger @llzc~.Wans 
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
jen nifer. hans@aa. kv. ~ o v  

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

Under Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this corninunication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
those to whom disclosure is made in krtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to or on behalf of the Office of the 
Attorney General. 

From: Tyson Kamuf [mailto:tkamuf@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02,2012 5:21 PM 
To: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Jim Miller 
Cc: KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com; Michael Kurh; Brown, David; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
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

From: Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) [~ilto:iennifer.hans@ac~.lc~.c~ov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 1:33 PM 
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

Jenn f e r  Bllzc@Lans 
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
Lnnifer. hansmaq. kv.nov 

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
To: W h m @  b kllawfi rm .com 
Cc: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG) 
Subject: Fw: Attachment to BREC Response to KIUC Motion to Dismiss, Docket No. 2012-00063 

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
tkam ufasmsm law.com 

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
kboehm0,BKLlawfirm. com 
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From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: 
To: Jim Miller 
cc: 

Friday, May 11, 2012 2:33 PM 

dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); 'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com)'; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm 
KlUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 
Ltr to Jim Miller, Esq., 051 12012.pdf 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Please see attached letter regarding the above-referenced docket. Please advise if you have 
any problems opening. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
MKurtz@ BKLlawfirm.com 

1 

http://BKLlawfirm.com


Michael Kurtz 

From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: 
To: 'James Giampietro' 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tuesday, May 15,2012 4118 PM 

FW: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 
Ltr to Jim Miller, Esq., 051 12012.pdf 

From: Michael Kurh 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@vahoo.com)'; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm 
Subject: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

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
M Kurtz@ BKLlawfirm .com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Jim Miller [jmiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Thursday, May 17,2012 10~20 AM 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; 
Brown, David; joe@childerslaw.com 
Tyson Kamuf 
Big Rivers' EC Case No. 201 2-00063 

Counsel: 

I would appreciate it if when you serve your data requests in this matter you would also e-mail me the Word file of the data 
requests so we can avoid the task of retyping the questions. Thanks in advance for your consideration. 

Jim 

James M. Miller 
Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. 
100 St. Ann Street 
P.O. Box 727 
Owensboro, IC/ 42302-0727 
Telephone (270) 926-4000 
Direct Dial (270) 691-1640 
Fax (270) 683-6694 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: 

This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. contains information which is privileged 
and confidential, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that 
any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this in error, please immediately destroy it and notify us at (270) 926-4000. 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) [dennis.howard@ag.ky.gov] 
Thursday, May 17,2012 10:26 AM 
Jim Miller; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; 
joe@childerslaw.com 
Tyson Kamuf 
RE: Big Rivers' EC Case No. 2012-00063 

As always the AG will help accommodate the parties. 

Dennis Howard, I I  
Assistant Executive Director 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
502.696.5453 
dennis. howardaaq. ky.qov 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.~] 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 10:20 AM 
To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael KurGr; Brown, David; 
joe@childerslaw.com 
Cc: Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: Big Rivers' EC Case No. 2012-00063 

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
Owensboro, KY 42302-0727 
Telephone (270) 926-4000 
Direct Dial (270) 691 -1 640 
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

Jim Miller [jmiller@smsmlaw,com] 
Thursday, May 17,2012 11:Ol AM 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; 
Brown, David; joe@childerslaw.com 
Tyson Kamuf 
RE: Big Rivers' EC Case No. 2012-00063 

Thanks, Dennis. 

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

From: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) [mailto:dennis.howard@aq.kv.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 17,2012 9:26 AM 
To: Jim Miller; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; joe@childerslaw.com 
Cc: Tyson Kamuf 
Subject. RE: Big Rivers' EC Case No. 2012-00063 

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
dennis. howard@aa. ky.qov 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw,com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 10:20 AM 
To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; Brown, David; 
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

CONFl DENTI ALlTY STATEMENT: 

This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. contai,ns information which is privileged 
and confidential, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that 
any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this in error, please immediately destroy it and notify us at (270) 926-4000. 
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MicbaelKurtz 
LI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Thursday, May 17, 201 2 1 I : 1 1 AM 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Jim Miller; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Brown, David; 
joe@childerslaw.com; Tyson Kamuf; Kurt Boehm; Kim Walton 
Re: Big Rivers' EC Case No. 2012-00063 

Jim. Will do. 

Sent  from my iPad 

On May 17, 2012, a t  10:22 AM, "Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)" <&nnis.howard@ag.kv.gov> wrote: 

As always the AG will help accommodate the parties. 

Dennis Howard, II 
Assistant Executive Director 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200 
Frankfart, Kentucky 40601 
502.696.5453 
den n is. howardaag . kv.aov 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 10:20 AM 
To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; Brown, 
David; joe@childerslaw.com 
Cc: Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: Big Rivers' EC Case No. 2012-00063 

Counsel: 

I would appreciate it if when you serve your data requests in this matter you would also e-mail me the 
Word file of the data requests so we can avoid the task of retyping the questions. Thanks in advance for 
your consideration. 

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

This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. contains information 
which is privileged and confidential, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of 
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this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please immediately destroy 
, it and notify us at (270) 926-4000. 
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From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: 
To: 'Jim Miller' 
cc: 

Friday, May 18, 2012 258 PM 

'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG)'; 'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com)'; 
'kristin.henry@sierraclub.org'; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; 
'Tyson Kamuf 
RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 
Ltr to Jim Miller Esq 051 12012 (2).pdf 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jim. 

It has been a week since I sent you the attached letter seeking information on how the KIUC experts can have access to 
the computer models relied upon by Big Rivers. We are preparing our data requests that will be served Monday, and I 
want to direct your attention to this matter again. 

In the recent Kentucky Power ECR case, the experts for Sierra Club had difficulty obtaining the computer models relied 
upon by AEP. Sierra Club was forced to file a motion to compel. We want to avoid those types of problems here. Also, 
we want to keep this case on track and not be required to seek amendment of the procedural schedule. 

Your assistance is appreciated. 

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
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@vahoo.com)'; kristin. henty@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
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
Friday, May 18, 2012 4:34 PM 
Michael Kurtz 
dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub,org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
RE: KlUC correspondence to BREC, Docket NO. 2012-00063 

Mike: 

We have been working since receiving your message of last week to assemble the information you 
requested. At this point we can provide the following information about access to the models employed by Big 
Rivers’ consultants in conducting their analyses. The data compilation of all input files, output files, 
assumptions, and other requested data is underway. 

Response from ACES Power Marketing (“APW) 

APM used the Ventyx Planning and RISK model. We understand that its license agreements indicate 
that it cannot release the licensed software or any proprietary Ventyx information. KlUC may contact Ventyx 
and request the cost and installation requirement by calling Julie Albright at 832-553-0880. 

Response from Pace Global 

The model used by Pace Global is a product of EPIS, Inc. called AuroraXMP, commonly referred to as 
Aurora. Aurora is an hourly merit-order dispatch simulator that calculates hourly dispatch for integrated grid 
operations. A license is required to use the Aurora model. Pace Global’s contact at EPIS is Deborah Austin 
Smith. http://epis.com/aurora xmp/power forecastinmhp. Their formal contact address is EPIS, Inc., 1800 
Blankenship Road Suite 350, West Linn, OR 97068. Phone: (503) 722-2023. 

In addition, Pace Global has made several proprietary modifications to the leased Aurora model in 
order to enhance and improve its inherent capabilities. These modifications are confidential and proprietary, 
however, they can be leased from Pace Global in order to facilitate a simulation by a third party for their 
exclusive internal use. Licensing restrictions are based on the intended use, distribution, and access 
requirements of the user. To facilitate use of Aurora, Pace Global can provide input data tables in Aurora 
database format if necessary. 

Pace Global can provide documentation and instructions on the use of its proprietary modifications to 
the Aurora model should third parties wish to license it. The Aurora model contains integrated instructions 
documentation for licensed users and can be obtained directly from the Licensor, EPIS. The contact at PACE 
Global is Christian Whitaker, Christian.Whitaker @PaceGlobal.com, (703) 227-1 036. 

Response from Sargent & Lundy 

Sargent & Lundy tells us that their model is an Excel spreadsheet that oan be provided without 
licensing. 

We would expect to provide most of the production input data under a petition for confidential 
treatment. I think we already have confidentiality coverage for several members of the KlUC and Attorney 
General teams, and I have e-mailed the form of confidentiality agreement to Joe Childers for Sierra Club and 
Ben Taylor. 

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

' 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurh@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 1:58 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com)'; 'kristin.henry@sierraclub.org'; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

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

In the recent Kent,iicky Power ECR case, the experts for Sierra Club had difficulty obtaining the computer models relied 
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
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com)'; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
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
Friday, May 18, 2012 4152 PM 
‘Jim Miller’ 
dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
RE: KlUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim. 

Thank you for the thorough response. I will review it with David Brown and our consultants Monday. If we have any 
additional questions we will get back with you. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:jmiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 4:34 PM 
To: Michael Kurh 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Mike: 

We have been working since receiving your message of last week to assemble the information you 
requested. At this point we can provide the following information about access.to the models employed by Big 
Rivers’ consultants in conducting their analyses. The data compilation of all input files, output files, 
assumptions, and other requested data is underway. 

Response from ACES Power Marketing (“APM) 

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

The model used by Pace Global is a product of EPIS, Inc. called AurorqXMP, commonly referred to as 
Aurora. Aurora is an hourly merit-order dispatch simulator that calculates hourly dispatch for integrated grid 
operations. A license is required to use the Aurora model. Pace Global’s contact at EPIS is Deborah Austin 
Smith. http://epis.com/aurora xmp/power forecastinaphp. Their formal contact address is EPIS, Inc., 1800 
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

Pace Global can provide documentation and instructions on the use of its proprietary modifications 
the Aurora model should third Darties wish to license it. The Aurora model contains integrated instructions 

to 

documentation for licensed users and can be obtained directly from the Licensor, EPIS.-The contact at PACE 
Global is Christian Whitaker, Christian.Whitaker @PaceGlobal.com, (703) 227-1 036. 

Response from Sargent & Lundy 

Sargent & Lundy tells us that their model is an Excel spreadsheet that can be provided without 
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
Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P S.C 
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

From: Michael Kurtr [mailto:MKurh@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 1:58 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@vahoo.com)'; 'kristin. henry@sierradub.org,; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim. 

It has been a week since I sent you the attached letter seeking information on how the KlUC experts can have access to 
the computer models relied upon by Big Rivers. We are preparing our data'requests that will be served Monday, and I 
want to direct your attention to this matter again. 

In the recent Kentucky Power ECR case, the experts for Sierra Club had difficulty obtaining the computer models relied 
upon by AEP. Sierra Club was forced to file a motion to compel, We want to avoid those types of problems here. Also, 
we want to keep this case on track and not be required to seek amendment of the procedural schedule. 

F=?@>Qri. - 
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Your assistance is appreciated. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 51.3.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com)'; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
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
Monday, May 21,2012 9146 AM 
'Jim Miller' 
dbrown@stites.com; Kurt Boehm; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, 
Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Tyson Kamuf; Nguyen, 
Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC) 
RE: KlUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Counse I .  

This email was sent this morning and I wanted to make sure all parties were copied. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KUR'TZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Philip Hayet [mailto: philhaye@concentric.net] 
Sent: Monday, May 21,2012 9:30 AM 
To: jmiller@smsmlaw.com 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Kurt Boehm; Michael Kurtz; 'Russell Klepper'; 'Lane Kollen' 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim, 

I am Phil Hayet, with Hayet Power Systems Consulting working on behalf of the KlUC concerning the Big River's 
environmental case. Mike Kurtz forwarded your email to me to follow up on the items you discussed. 

I have contacted and left a voice mail message for Julie Albright a t  Ventyx concerning license arrangements for the 
Planning and Risk model. Also, we would like to obtain a contact a t  APM to obtain the input and output data in order to 
be able to run the Planning and Risk model and in order to be able to reproduce the exact results that APM developed. 

In addition, I have contacted and left a voice mail message for Christian Whitaker a t  PACE Global in order to obtain more 
information regarding the use of the Aurora model and the proprietary modifications that have been made to enhance 
and improve Aurora's capabilities. 

I assume that both Julie and Christian have been briefed and will be able to discuss these models used for these studies. 
As mentioned above, we would appreciate it If you could also provide a contact a t  APM. 

Thank you, 

Phil Hayet 
Ha yet Po we r Systems Consu Iti ng 

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
Rivers' consultants in conducting their analyses. The data compilation of all input files, output files, 
assumptions, and other requested data is underway. 

Response from ACES Power Marketing ("APM) 

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
Aurora. Aurora is an hourly merit-order dispatch simulator that calcuiates hourly dispatch for integrated grid 
operations. A license is required to use the Aurora model. Pace Global's contact at EPIS is Deborah Austin 
Smith. http://epis.com/aurora xmD/power forecastinaphp. Their formal contact address is EPIS, Inc., 1800 
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
General teams, and I have e-mailed the form of confidentiality agreement to J o e  Childers for Sierra Club and 
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
received this in error, please immediately destroy it and notify us at (270) 926-4000 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 1:58 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@vahoo.com)'; 'kristin. henry@sierraclub.org'; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
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

Your assistance is  appreciated. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Michael Kurt! 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites,com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (ctmderslaw@vahoo.com)'; kristin.henry@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
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

mailto:MKurtz@BKLlawfirm.com


Michael Kurtz 

From: James Giampietro Ljames.giampietro@sierraclub.org] 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, May 21,2012 1:16 PM 
Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; Kurt Boehm; DeRouen, Jeff (PSC); Quang D. 
Nguyen; Faith B. Burns; Richard G. Raff; jmiller@smsmlaw.com; tkamuf@smsmlaw.com; 
d brown @sti tes. com 
Kristin Henry; Shannon Fisk; Joe Childers; Ruben Mojica 
2012-00063 Sierra Club First Data Request to Big Rivers 
2012-00063 Sierra Club 1st Data Rqst. to Big Rivers 2012-05-21 .docx; 2012-00063 Sierra 
Club 1st Data Rqst. to Big Rivers 2012-05-21.pdf 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Attached please find Sierra Club’s First Data Request to Big Rivers. Hard copies will be filed with the 
Commission and mailed out to parties today. 

James Giampietro 
Sierra Club Environmental Law Program 
85 2nd Street, 2nd Floor 
San Francisco CAY 94105 
Office: (415)977-5638 
Fax: (415)977-5793 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: Jim Miller 
cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) [QuangD.Nguyen@ky.gov] 
Monday, May 21,2012 3:34 PM 

Tyson Kamuf; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael Kurtz; 
joe@childerslaw.com; Brown, David; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org 
RE: Big Rivers' EC Case No. 2012-00063 
2012-00063 - Staffs First DR - FinaLdoc 

Jim - 

Please find attached StaWs First Data Requests to Big Rivers in Word format. 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 10:20 AM 
To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Michael Kurtr; Brown, David; 
joe@childerslaw .corn 
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

Monday, May 21,2012 4:07 PM 
jmiller@smsmlaw.com; DeRouen, Jeff (PSC); 'James Giampietro'; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Quang D. Nguyen; Faith B. Burns; Richard G. Raff; tkamuf@smsmlaw.com; Kristin Henry; 
Shannon Fisk; Joe Childers; Ruben Mojica 

KIUC's 1st Set of Data Requests to BREC, Docket No, 2012-00063 
1st Set of Data Request to BREC.pdf; 1st Set of Data Requestsdocx 

cc: dbrown@stites.com; Kurt Boehm 
Subject : 
Attachments: 

Counsel, attached please find the KENTUCKY INDUSTRIAL UTILITY CUSTOMERS 
INC's FIRST SET OF DATA REQUESTS TO BIG RIVERS ELECTRLC CORPORATION in 
.Word and .Pdf format for filing in the above-referenced matter. Hard copies will 
follow by regular, U.S. mail. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
P h: 5 13.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
MKurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

mailto:MKurtz@BKLlawfirm.com


From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subjec :t: 

Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) uennifer. hans@ag.ky.gov] 
Wednesday, May 23,2012 1:43 PM 
Michael Kurtz; jmiller@smsmlaw.com; DeRouen, Jeff (PSC); James Giampietro; Nguyen, 
Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Raff, Richard (PSC); tkamuf@smsmlaw.com; Kristin 
Henry; Shannon Fisk; Joe Childers; Ruben Mojica 
dbrown@stites.com; Kurt Boehm; Cook, Larry (KYOAG); James, Matt (KYOAG) 
Big Rivers KPSC Case No. 2012-00063 

Co 11 n se I : 

For future reference, please include Assistant Attorneys General Larry Cook and Matt James on your email 
distribution/service lists regarding this matter. 

Larrv.Cook@ag.kv..gov 
Matt.James@a.g. kvxov 

Thank you. 

Executive Director 
Office of Rate intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
(502) 696-5453 (Rate Intervention) 
(502) 696-5408 (Direct) 
Fax: 502-573-1 009 
jennifer. hansaaq. ky.q= 

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

IJnder Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this communication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
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
Wednesday, May 23,2012 2:16 PM 
Philip Hayet 
dbrown@stites.com; Kurt Boehm; Michael Kurtz; Russell Klepper; Lane Kollen; Hans, Jennifer 
(KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Tyson Kamuf; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Tyson Kamuf 
RE: KlUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Phil, 

The contact at APM for information you may need on the model they use and how they ran it is Brian Azman, 
(317) 344-7029, and if you cannot reach him, John Sturm, (317) 344-7034. I think Brian may be out part of this 
week. 

Requests for input and output data should be made through counsel for KIUC. That is mandatory so that all 
requests and all information produced are reviewed by counsel before distribution, all parties and the KPSC 
staff have copies of all requests and responses, and the confidential treatment of information entitled to such is 
preserved. I think your counsel will concur with these points. 

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

From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhaye@concentric.net] 
Sent: Monday, May 21,2012 8:30 AM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; 'Kurt Boehm'; 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Russell Klepper'; 'Lane Kollen' 
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
be able to run the Planning and Risk model and in order to be able to reproduce the exact 

mailto:philhaye@concentric.net
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In addition, I have contacted and left a voice mail message for Christian Whitaker a t  PACE Global in order to obtain more 
information regarding the use of the Aurora model and the proprietary modificationsthat have been made to enhance 
and improve Aurora’s capabilities. 

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
Hayet Power Systems Consulting 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 4:34 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
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

Response from ACES Power Markefing (nAPM’3 

APM used the Ventyx Planning and RISK model. We understand that its license agreements indicate 
that it cannot release the licensed software or any proprietary Ventyx information. KIUC may contact Ventyx 
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
Smith. http://epis.com/aurora xmp/power forecastinn.Dhe. Their formal contact address is EPIS, lnc., 1800 
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

Response from Sargenf & Lundy 
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Sargent & Lundy tells us that their model is an Excel spreadsheet that can be provided without 
licensing. 

We would expect to provide most of the production input data, under a petition for confidential 
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

This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S C. contains information which is privileged 
and confidential, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that 
any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is Strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this in error, please immediately destroy it and notify us at (270) 926-4000. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 1 5 8  PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook; Larry (KYOAG)'; 
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@vahoo.com)'; 'kristin.henry@sierraclub.org'; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

~" L ~ p Y - ~ I I - . . - ~ ~ i l l ~ . ~  ___I-/-̂ I"- -=-_*_--=..*-. -1 "".."-... 

Jim. 

It has been a week since I sent you t,he attached letter seeking information on how the KlUC experts can have access to 
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
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childersiaw@vahoo.com)'; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
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
M Ku rtz 6) B KLla wf i rm .corn 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Wednesday, May 23,2012 3:Ol PM 
'Jim Miller'; Philip Hayet 
dbrown@stites.com; Kurt Boehm; Russell Klepper; Lane Kollen; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Tyson Kamuf; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Tyson Kamuf 
RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket NO. 2012-00063 

Jim. 

Yes, we will proceed in the manner you suggest. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:16 PM 
To: Philip Hayet 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Kurt Boehm; Michael Kurtz; Russell Klepper; L ne Kolle ; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, 
Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw,com; kristin. henry'@sierraclub.org; Tyson Kamuf; Nguyen, 
Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Phil, 

The contact at APM for information you may need on the model they'use and how they ran it is Brian Azman, 
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
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This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P S C contains information which is privileged 
and confidential, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that 
any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited If you have 
received this in error, please immediately destroy it and notify us at (270) 926-4000. 

’ 

From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhave@concentric.net] 
Sent: Monday, May 21,2012 8:30 AM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: cjbrown@stites.com; ‘Kurt Boehm’; ‘Michael Kurtz’; ‘Russell Klepper’; ‘Lane Kollen’ 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim, 

I am Phil Hayet, with Hayet Power Systems Consulting working on behalf of the KIUC concerning the Big River’s 
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

I assume that both Julie and Christian have been briefed and will be able to. discuss these models used for these studies. 
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
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject:: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Mike: 

W e  have been working since receiving your message  of last week to assemble the information you 
requested. At this point w e  can provide the following information about access. to the models employed by Big 
Rivers’ consultants in conducting their analyses. The data compilation of all input files, output files, 
assumptions, and other requested data is underway. 

Response from ACES Power Marketing (“APM”) 

APM used the Ventyx Planning and RISK model. We understand that its license agreements indicate 
that it cannot release the licensed software or any proprietary Ventyx information. KIUC may contact Ventyx 
and request the cost and installation requirement by calling Julie Albright a t  832-553-0880. 

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
Smith. http://epis.com/aurora xmdpower forecastinaphp. Their formal contact address is EPIS, Inc., 1800 
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
treatment. I think we already have confidentiality coverage for several members of the KIUC and Attorney 
General teams, and I have e-mailed the form of confidentiality agreement to Joe Childers for Sierra Club and 
Ben Taylor. 

Jim 

James M. Miller 
Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C 
100 St. Ann Street 
P.O. Box 727 
Owensboro, KY 42302-0727 
Telephone (270) 926-4000 
Direct Dial (270) 691-1640 
Fax (270) 683-6694 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: 

This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainb ck & Mille P.S.C. contain information which is rivileged 
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
E-mail : m ku r tz@ BKLla wf irm .co m 

From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
'joe@jchilderslaw,com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@vahoo.com)'; kristin. henry@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm 
Subject: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Please see attached letter regarding the above-referenced docket. , Please advise if you have 
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

Philip Hayet [phiIhaye@concentric.net] 
Wednesday, May 23,2012 3:06 PM 
'Jim Miller' 
dbrown@stites.com; Kurt Boehm; Michael Kurtz; 'Russell Klepper'; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Hans, 
Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 
joe@jchilderslaw.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; 'Tyson Kamuf; 'Nguyen, Quang D 
(PSC)'; 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Tyson Kamuf 
RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-000.63 

Thanks Jim, and absolutely all requests will go through counsel for KIUC. 

Phil 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:jmiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:16 PM 
To: Philip Hayet 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Kurt Boehm; Michael Kurtz; Russell Klepper; Lane Kollen; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, 
Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Tyson Kamuf; Nguyen, 
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
received this in error, please immediately destroy it and notify us at (270) 926-4000. . 

From: Philip Hayet [maiIto:~hiIhave@concentric,net] 
Sent: Monday, May 21,2012 8:30 AM 
To: Jim Miller 
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Cc: dbrown@stites.com; 'Kurt Boehm'; 'Michael Kurtr'; 'Russell Klepper'; 'Lane Kollen' 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim, 

I am Phil Hayet, with Hayet Power Systems Consulting working on behalf of the KIUC concerning the Big River's 
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
To: Michael Kurtr 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henr)r@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
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
Smith. http://ecis.com/aurora xmtdpower forecastina.Dhp. Their formal contact address is EPIS, Inc., 1800 
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
P.O. Box 72'7 
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

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm,com] 
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
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4 .  

In the recent Kentucky Power ECR case, the experts for Sierra Club had difficulty obtaining the computer models relied 
upon by AEP. Sierra Club was forced to file a motion to compel. We want to avoid those types of problems here. Also, 
we want to  keep this case on track and not be required to seek amendment of the procedural schedule. 

Your assistance is  appreciated. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Michael Kurtr 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@vahoo.com)'; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
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
P h : 5 13.421.2255 Fax: 5 13.421.2764 
MKurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Thursday, May 24, 2012 11 :33 AM 
'Jim Miller' 
dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip 
Hayet 
RE: KlUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

J h .  

As you are aware, Phil Hayet with Hayet Power Systems Consulting has been investigating requirements to 

obtain the same models and data that were used by Big Rivers' outside consultants, ACES Power Marketing 

("ACES") and Pace Global ("Pace"), in order to be able to reproduce the results developed for this proceeding, 

as well as to create new results of our own. After having spoken with Christian Whitaker at Pace Global, John 

Sturm at ACES, and Julie Albright and Rrenton Meece at Ventyx (developer of the PAR model used by ACES), 

Mr. Hayet has concluded that our first priority would be to gain access to the PAR model, although he has not 

ruled out the possibility that he would want to be able to re-run some cases performed by PACE using the 

Aurora model. 

Based on discussions with Ventyx, Mr. Hayet is aware that the cost of a three month license of PAR 

would be approximately $30 thousand dollars. While this may be the route that we ultimately choose, we also 

want to explore the possibility of Mr. Hayet being permitted to go onsite to ACES! office for the purpose of 

working one-on-one with ACES modeling staff to develop cases based on our preferred assumptions. Mr. 

Hayet has done that before and that has been both a cost effective and expedient approach for other projects of a 

similar nature. 

While we have been able to gain a basic understanding of the modeling work that was performed by 

ACES and Pace, there are still some gaps that we hope will be filled in after our discovery is answered. At that 

point we should know whether we will need to run both models. If so, we may need permission to go to access 

and run the models at both ACES and Pace's offices due to the time constraints of the procedural schedule and 

the cost-effectiveness of this approach compared to acquiring licenses directly. 

Thus we request that you contact both ACES and Pace to identify dates during which Mr. Hayet could 

make one or two on-site visits at each of their offices for a 2 - 3 day period at each office to conduct our 

analyses using their models and databases. At this time, we believe that the most likely course will be a single 

visit by Mr. Hayet to the ACES! office for a 2 - 3 day period. We propose dates of June 11 through 13 for this 

purpose as there is limited time between when the first round of discovery will be answered and delivered to us 

and when our second set of questions are due. 

1 



As mentioned in our letter from May 1 1 , the short time frame of this proceeding requires that we obtain 

access to this data and the models, as soon as possible, and at this stage we are only aware of the cost to license 

the PAR model. We are still having discussions with John Sturm at ACES regarding requirements to be able to 

obtain the database that ACES used, in the event that we decide to license the PAR model ourselves. This 

additional information concerning the requirements necessary to instead be able to go on-site to ACES' office 

(and possibly Pace's office) to conduct the modeling runs with their assistance would be helpful in making our 

final decision about how to proceed. 

As stated in our last letter, we can arrange to have a conference call with Compny and/or consultant/contractor 

personnel to expedite this process. We would appreciate a quick response to this letter given the limited time 

available. 

Thanks 

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
Aurora. Aurora is an hourly merit-order dispatch simulator that calculates houriy dispatch for integrated grid 
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
P.0 Box727 
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
Cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook,' Larry (KYOAG)'; 
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@vahoo.com)'; 'kristin.henry@sierraclub.org'; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

~- 

Jim. 

3 

http://epis.com/aurora
mailto:PaceGlobal.com
mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com


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
BOEtlM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Michael Kurt! 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown63stites.con-t; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw63vahoo.com)'; kristin. henry@sierraclub,org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
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
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: Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Jim Miller [jmiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Thursday, May 24,2012 4:12 PM 
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

Mike, 

I just picked up your message. We will discuss this and I will get back to you as quickly as I can. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz(i?bkllawfm.com] 
Sent: Thu 5/24/2012 10:33 AM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Bums, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; 
Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREX, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim. 

As you are aware, Phil Hayet with Hayet Power Systems Consulting has been investigating requirements to obtain the same models 
and data that were used by Big Rivers' outside consultants, ACES Power Marketing (''ACES'') and Pace Global ("Pace"), in order to 
be able to reproduce the results developed for this proceeding, as well as to create new results of our own. After having spoken with 
Christian Whitaker at Pace Global, John Sturm at ACES, and Julie Albright and Brenton Meece at Ventyx (developer of the PAR 
model used by ACES), Mr. Hayet has concluded that our first priority would be to gain access to the PAR model, although he has not 
ruled out the possibility that he would want to be able to re-run some cases performed by PACE using the Aurora model. 
Based on discussions with Ventyx, Mr. Hayet is aware that the cost of a three month license of PAR would be approximately $30 
thousand dollars. While this may be the route that we ultimately choose, we also want to explore the possibility of Mr. Hayet being 
permitted to go onsite to ACES office for the purpose of working one-on-one with ACES' modeling staff to develop cases based on 
our preferred assumptions. Mr. Hayet has done that before and that has been both a cost effective and expedient approach for other 
projects of a similar nature. 
While we have been able to gain a basic understanding of the modeling work that was performed by ACES and Pace, there are still 
some gaps that we hope will be filled in after our discovery is answered. At that point we should know whether we will need to run 
both models. If SO, we may need permission to go to access and run the models at both ACES zind Pace's offices due to the time 
constraints of the procedural schedule and the cost-effectiveness of this approach compared to acquiring licenses directly. 
Thus we request that you contact both ACES and Pace to identify dates during which Mr. Hayet could make one or two on-site visits 
at each of their offices for a 2 - 3 day period at each office to conduct our analyses using their models and databases. At this time, we 
believe that the most likely course will be a single visit by Mr. Hayet to the ACES' office for a 2 - 3 day period. We propose dates of 
June 11 through 13 for this purpose as there is limited time between when the first round of discovery will be answered and delivered 
to us and when our second set of questions are due. 
As mentioned in our letter from May 1 1, the short time frame of this proceeding requires that we obtain access to this data and the 
models, as soon as possible, and at this stage we are only aware of the cost to license the PAR model. We are still having discussions 
with John Sturm at ACES regarding requirements to be able to obtain the database that ACES used, in the event that we decide to 
license the PAR model ourselves. This additional information concerning the requirements necessary to instead be able to go on-site 
to ACES' office (and possibly Pace's office) to conduct the modeling runs with their assistance would be helpful in making our fkal 
decision about how to proceed. 
As stated in our last letter, we can arrange to have a conference call with Company and/or consultantlcontractor personnel to expedite 
this process. We would appreciate a quick response to this letter given the limited time available. 

Thanks 
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Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
P h  513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller~,smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18,2012 4:34 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KrUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Mike: 

We have been working since receiving your message of last week to assemble the information you requested. At this point we can 
provide the following information about access to the models employed by Big Rivers' consultants in conducting their analyses. The 
data compilation of all input files, output files, assumptions, and other requested data is underway. 

Response from ACES Power Marketing ("APM'') 

APM used the Ventyx Planning and RISK model. We understand that its license agreements indicate that it cannot release the 
licensed software or any proprietary Ventyx information. KIUC may contact Ventyx and request the cost and installation requirement 
by calling Julie Albright at 832-553-0880. 

Response from Pace Global 

The model used by Pace Global is a product of EPIS, Inc. called AuroraXMP, commonly referred to as Aurora. Aurora is an hourly 
merit-order dispatch simulator that calculates hourly dispatch for integrated grid operations. A license is required to use the Aurora 
model. Pace Global's contact at EPIS is Deborah Austin Smith. http://epis.com/aurora xmp/power forecastingmhp. Their formal 
contact address is EPIS, Inc., 1800 Blankenship Road Suite 350, West Linn, OR 97068. Phone: (503) 722-2023. 
In addition, Pace Global has made several proprietary modifications to the leased Aurora model, in order to enhance and improve its 
inherent capabilities. These modifications are confidential and proprietary, however, they can be leased from Pace Global in order to 
facilitate a simulation by a third party for their exclusive internal use. Licensing restrictions are based on the intended use, 
distribution, and access requirements of the user. To facilitate use of Aurora, Pace Global can provide input data tables in Aurora 
database format if necessary. 

Pace Global can provide documentation and instructions on the use of its proprietary modifications to the Aurora model should third 
parties wish to license it. The Aurora model contains integrated instructions documentation for4icensed users and can be obtained 
directly from the Licensor, EPIS. The contact at PACE Global is Christian Whitaker, Christian.Whitaker @PaceGlobal.com, (703) 
227-1036. 

Response fiom Sargent & Lundy 

Sargent & L,undy tells us that their model is an Excel spreadsheet that can be provided without licensing. 

We would expect to provide most of the production input data under a petition for confidential treatment. I think we already 
have confidentiality coverage for several members of the KPUC and Attorney General teams, and I have e-mailed the form of 
confidentiality agreement to Joe Childers for Sierra Club and Ben Taylor. 

James M. Miller 
Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. 
100 St. Ann Street 
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P.O. Box 727 
: Owensboro, KY 42302-0727 

Telephone (270) 926-4000 
Direct Dial (270) 691-1640 
Fax (270) 683-6694 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: 

This message Erom the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. contains information which is privileged and 
confidential, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any review, 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please 
immediately destroy it and notify us at (270) 926-4000. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtzG?bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18,2012 158  PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 
'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yah~~.com~mailto:childerslaw@,~ahoo.com~)'; 'lvistin.henry@sierraclub.org'; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim. 

It has been a week since I sent you the attached letter seeking information on how the KRJC experts can have access to the computer 
models relied upon by Big Rivers. We are preparing our data requests that will be served Monday, and I want to direct your attention 
to this matter again. 

In the recent Kentucky Power ECR case, the experts for Sierra Club had difficulty obtaining the computer models relied upon by AEP. 
Sierra Club was forced to file a motion to compel. We want to avoid those types of problems here. Also, we want to keep this case on 
track and not be required to seek amendment of the procedural schedule. 

Your assistance is appreciated. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm. com<mailto I mkurtz@,B KLl aw firm. corn> 

From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: Friday, May 11,2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com<mailto:dbrown@,stites.com>; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com~mailto:childerslawG?~ahoo.com~)'; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.arg<mailto:kristin.henrvG?sierraclub.or~>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 'Bums, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm 
Subject: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Please see attached letter regarding the above-referenced docket. Please advise if you have any problems opening. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
MKurtz@BKLlawfm.com~mailto:MKurtz@,BKLlawfm.com~ 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Thursday, May 24,2012 4:13 PM 
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

Thanks Jim. 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 4:12 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet 
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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz(bkllawfm.com] 
Sent: Thu 5/24/2012 10:33 AM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe0ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw0,vahoo.com; kristin.hew0,sienaclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt B o e h ;  Tyson Kamuf; 
Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

As you are aware, Phil Hayet with Hayet Power Systems Consulting has been investigating requirements to obtain the same models 
and data that were used by Big Rivers' outside consultants, ACES Power Marketing ("ACES") and Pace Global ("Pace"), in order to 
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
permitted to go onsite to ACES' office for the purpose of working one-on-one with ACES modeling staff to develop cases based on 
ow preferred assumptions. Mr. Hayet has done that before and that has been both a cost effective and expedient approach for other 
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projects of a similar nature. 
While we have been able to gain a basic understanding of the modeling work that was performed by ACES and Pace, there are still 
some gaps that we hope will be filled in after our discovery is answered. At that point we should know whether we will need to run 
both models. If so, we may need permission to go to access and run the models at both ACES and Pace's offices due to the time 
constraints of the procedural schedule and the cost-effectiveness of this approach compared to acquiring licenses directly. 
Thus we request that YOU contact both ACES and Pace to identi@ dates during which Mr. Hayet could make one or two on-site visits 
at each of their offces for a 2 - 3 day period at each office to conduct our analyses using their models and databases. At this time, we 
believe that the most likely course will be a single visit by Mr. Hayet to the ACES office for a 2 - 3 day period. We propose dates of 
June 11 through 13 for this purpose as there is limited time between when the frrst round of discovery will be answered and delivered 
to us and when our second set of questions are due. 
As mentioned in our letter from May 11, the short time frame of this proceeding requires that we obtain access to this data and the 
models, as soon as possible, and at this stage we are only aware of the cost to license the PAR model. We are still having discussions 
with John Sturm at ACES regarding requirements to be able to obtain the database that ACES used, in the event that we decide to 
license the PAR model ourselves. This additional information concerning the requirements necessary to instead be able to go on-site 
to ACES office (and possibly Pace's office) to conduct the modeling runs with their assistance would be helpful in making our final 
decision about how to proceed. 
As stated in our last letter, we can arrange to have a conference call with Company andor consultant/contractor personnel to expedite 
this process. We would appreciate a quick response to this letter given the limited t i he  available. 

Thanks 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1.510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 4.5202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfm.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@,smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18,2012 4:34 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry  (KYOAG); joe@,ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@,yahoo.com; kristin.henrv@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
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

Response from ACES Power Marketing ("APM") 

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

The model used by Pace Global is a product of EPIS, Inc. called AurordXMP, commonly referred to as Aurora. Aurora is an hourly 
merit-order dispatch simulator that calculates hourly dispatch for integrated grid operations. A license is required to use the Aurora 
model. Pace Global's contact at EPIS is Deborah Austin Smith. http://epis.codaurora xmp/power forecasting.phg. Their formal 
contact address is EPIS, Inc., 1800 Blankenship Road Suite 350, West Linn, OR 97068. Phone: (503) 722-2023. 
In addition, Pace Global has made several proprietary modifications to the leased Aurora model in order to enhance and improve its 
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
parties wish to license it. The Aurora model contains integrated instructions documentation for licensed users and can be obtained 
directly from the Licensor, EPIS. The contact at PACE Global is Christian Whitaker, Christian.Whitaker @PaceGlobal.com, (703) 
227-1036. 

Response fiom Sargent & Lundy 

Sargent & Lundy tells us that their model is an Excel spreadsheet that can be provided without licensing. 

We would expect to provide most of the production input data under a petition for confidential treatment. I think we already 
have confidentiality coverage for several members of the KITJC and Attorney General teams, and I have e-mailed the form of 
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
Direct Dial (270) 69 1- 1640 
Fax (270) 683-6694 

CONFIDENTLALITY STATEMENT: 

This message from the law fm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. contains information which is privileged and 
confidential, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any review, 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please 
immediately destroy it and notify us at (270) 926-4000. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfm.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18,2012 1:58 PM 
To: JimMiller 
Cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 
'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com<mailto:childerslaw~,~ahoo.com>)'; 'kristin.henry@sierraclub.org'; 'Ngiiyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KlUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim. 

It has been a week since I sent you the attached letter seeking information on how the KIUC experts can have access to the computer 
models relied upon by Big Rivers. We are preparing our data requests that will be served Monday, and I want to direct your attention 
to this matter again. 

In the recent Kentucky Power ECR case, the experts for Sierra Club had difficulty obtaining the computer models relied upon by AEP 
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
BOEHM, KURT2 & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com<mailto:mkurtz@,BKLlawfm.com~ 

From: Michael Kurtz 
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Sent: Friday, May 11,2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com<mailto:dbrown@,stites.com>; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Lany 
(KYOAG); Ijoe@jchilderslaw.com’; ‘Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com~mailto:childerslaw~,~ahoo.com~~; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org<mailto:kristin.henrv~sierraclub.or~>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); ‘Burns, Faith (PSC)’; Kurt Boehm 
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
MKurtz@BKLlawfm.com<mailto:MKurtz@,BKLlawfm.com> 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Jim Miller [jmiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Friday, May 25, 2012 12114 PM 
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
Hayet; Albert Yockey 
RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Mike: 

Big Rivers has considered the request in your e-mail message of yesterday that Big Rivers allow and arrange for your 
consultant to go to the offices of Big Rivers’ consultants, and have Big Rivers’ consultants conduct runs of the models 
they are using in their engagements with Big Rivers to develop cases based upon KIUC’s preferred assumptions. Big 
Rivers is unwilling to agree to that request for a number of reasons. Big Rivers has provided and continues to provide 
vast amounts of information to the Commission staff and the intervenors well in advance of the due date for Big Rivers’ 
responses to the first information requests. 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24,2012 3:13 PM 
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
Subjed. RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Thanks Jim . 

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
joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraciub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Thu 5/24/2012 10:33 AM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@,ichilderslaw.com; - 

childerslaw@,vahoo.com; kristin.hennl-@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Bums, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamue 
Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet 
Subject: RE? KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

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
permitted to go onsite to ACES office for the purpose of working one-on-one with ACES! modeling staff to develop cases based on 
our preferred assumptions. Mr. Hayet has done that before and that has been both a cost effective and expedient approach for other 
projects of a similar nature. 
While we have been able to gain a basic understanding of the modeling work that was performed by ACES and Pace, there are still 
some gaps that we hope will be filled in after our discovery is answered. At that point we should know whether we will need to nm 
both models. If so, we may need permission to go to access and run the models at both ACES and Pace's offices due to the time 
constraints of the procedural schedule and the cost-effectiveness of this approach cdmpared to acquiring licenses directly. 
Thus we request that you contact both ACES and Pace to identify dates during which Mi. Hayet could make one or hvo on-site visits 
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
As mentioned in our letter from May 1 1 , the short time frame of this proceeding requires that we obtain access to this data and the 
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
As stated in our last letter, we can arrange to have a conference call with Company and/or consultant/contractor personnel to expedite 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfrm.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.corn] 
Sent: Friday, May 18,2012 4:34 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henrv~,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
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
licensed soRware or any proprietary Ventyx information. KIUC may contact Ventyx and request the cost and installation requirement 
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
model. Pace Global's contact at EPIS is Deborah Austin Smith. http://epis.com/aurora xmp/power forecasting.php. Their formal 
contact address is EPIS, Inc., 1800 Blankenship Road Suite 3.50, West L,inn, OR 97068. Phone: (503) 722-2023. 
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

Pace Global can provide documentation and instructions on the use of its Proprietary modifications to the Aurora model should third 
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
have confidentiality coverage for several members of the KIUC and Attorney General teams, and I have e-mailed the form of 
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

This message from the law f m  of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. contains information which is privileged and 
confidential, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any review, 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please 
immediately destroy it and notify us at (270) 926-4000. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz(iilbkllawfm.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18,2012 1:58 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 
'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com<mailto:childerslaw~~ahoo.com>)'; 'kristin.henry@sierraclub.org'; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KTUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

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
BOEHM, KURT% & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com<mailto:mlurtz~,BKLlawf~m.com> 

From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: Friday, May 11,2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com<mailto:dbrown(iilstites.com>; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); 'joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com<mailto:childerslaw~,yahoo.com>)'; - 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org<mailto:kristin.henrv(iilsierraclub.or~>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm 
Subject: KTUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

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
MKurtz@BKLlawfm.com<mailto:MKurtz(iilBKLlawfirm.com> 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Friday, May 25, 2012 2:19 PM 
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

I understand. Thank you for considering our request. We will move farward with licensing the model from Ventyx, and 
obtaining from Aces the data necessary to run the model and reproduce the results pkoduced by Aces. We assume there 
will be no problems or delays pursuing this avenue. If there are, we may need to revisit the issue. 

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
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:14 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Mike: 

Big Rivers has considered the request in your e-mail message of yesterday that Big Rivers allow and arrange for your 
consultant to go to the offices of Big Rivers' consultants, and have Big Rivers' consultants conduct runs of the models 
they are using in their engagements with Big Rivers to develop cases based upon KIUC's preferred assumptions. Big 
Rivers is unwilling to agree to that request for a number of reasons. Big Rivers has provided and continues to provide 
vast amounts of information to the Commission staff and the intervenors well in advance of the due date for Big Rivers' 
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

mailto:mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com
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[This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. contains information which is privileged 
and confidential, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that 
any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this in error, please immediately destroy it and notify us at (270) 926-4000. 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.~] 
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:13 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. henn/@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
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

From: Jim Miller ~mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 4:12 PM 
To: Michael Kurt! 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. henn/@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
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
From: Michael Kurtz rmailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfirmmcorn] 
Sent: Thu 5/24/2012 10:33 AM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@,ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@vahoo.com; - .  kristin.henrv~sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; 
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
and data that were used by Big Rivers' outside consultants, ACES Power Marketing ("ACES") stnd Pace Global ("Pace"), in order to 
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
permitted to go onsite to ACES! office for the purpose of working one-on-one with ACES modeling staff to develop cases based on 
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pur preferred assumptions. Mr. Hayet has done that before and that has been both a cost effective and expedient approach for other 
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
Thus we request that you contact both ACES and Pace to identify dates during which Mr. Hayel could make one or two on-site visits 
at each of their offices for a 2 - 3 day period at each office to conduct our analyses using their models and databases. At this time, we 
believe that the most likely course will be a single visit by Mr. Hayet to the ACES' office for a 2 - 3 day period. We propose dates of 
June 1 1 through 13 for this purpose as there is limited time between when the first round of discovery will be answered and delivered 
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
As stated in our last letter, we can arrange to have a conference call with Company andor consultantkontractor personnel to expedite 
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
Cc: dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@,vahoo.com; kristin.hem@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tysan Kamuf 
Subject: RE: K;IIJC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

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
licensed software or any proprietary Ventyx information. W C  may contact Ventyx and request the cost and installation requirement 
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
model. Pace Global's contact at EPIS is Deborah Austin Smith. hm://epis.com/aurora xmp/uower forecasting.php. Their formal 
contact address is EPIS, Inc., 1800 Blankenship Road Suite 350, West Linn, OR 97068. Phone: (503) 722-2023. 
In addition, Pace Global has made several proprietary modifications to the leased Aurora model in order to enhance and improve its 
inherent capabilities. These modifications are confidential and proprietary, however, they can be leased from Pace Global in order to 
facilitate a simulation by a third party for their exclusive internal use. Licensing restrictions are, based on the intended use, 
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
Direct Rial (270) 691-1640 
Fax (270) 683-6694 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: 

This message from the law f m  of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. contains information which is privileged and 
confidential, and is solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipjent, be aware that any review, 
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
Cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@jchilderslaw.com'; 
'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com~mailto:childerslaw@,~ahoo,com~)'; 'kristin.henry@sierraclub.org'; Wguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Rocket No. 2012-00063 

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
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com<mailto:mkurtz@,BKLlawfirm.com~ 
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From Michael Kurtz 
Sent: Friday, May 11,2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com<mailto:dbrown(ii,stites.com>; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); ?oe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.c~m~mailto:childerslaw~,,vahoo.com~~; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.arg<mailto:kristin.hennlO,sierraclub.or~>; - Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 'Bums, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm 
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
MKurtz@BUlawfm.com<mailto:MKurtzO,BKLlawfirm.com~ 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Jim Miller ~miller@smsmlaw.com] 
Tuesday, May 29,2012 10:22 AM 
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
Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
RE: BREC Data Request Responses, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Counsel: 

As you h o w ,  the due date for Big Rivers’ responses to the initial requests for information is this Friday, June 1. Big Rivers’ plan is to 
send those responses out on Friday by Federal Express for delivery on Monday, June 4, except that the filing at the Commission will 
be made Friday, and copies will be dropped at the Attorney General’s office on Friday. Depending upon how much time we have on 
Friday, we may drop off David Brown’s copy in Louisville, too. The responses are far too large to e-mail. 

If any counsel wants his or her copy of the Big Rivers responses delivered by Federal Express on Saturday, June 2, rather than on 
Monday, June 4, please respond to this message with the fallowing information, and copy your response to tkamuf@smsmlaw and 
roger.hickman@bigrivers.com no later than COB on Thursday, May 3 1: 

deliver on Saturday; 

Name of addressee for delivery of the package; 
Address for delivery of the package that has been c o d m e d  by intervenor counsel as an address to which Federal Express will 

May the package be left without a signature; and 
Telephone number of the addressee. 

Also please note that we do not yet have a confidentiality agreement from Kirstin Henry and those in her office who will have access 
to information filed under a petition for confidential treatment. We need that confidentiality agreement to serve copies of confidential 
information on the Sierra Club San Francisco address on Friday. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

Jim Miller 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Fri Sl2Sl2012 1:19 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Lany (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.cam; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; 
Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey 
Subject: RE: JSIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim. 

I understand. Thank you for considering our request. We will move forward with licensing the model from Ventyx, and obtaining 
from Aces the data necessary to run the model and reproduce the results produced by Aces. We assume there will be no problems or 
delays pursuing this avenue. If there are, we may need to revisit the issue. 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 

1 

mailto:Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com
mailto:roger.hickman@bigrivers.com
mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com


I 

BOEHM, KURT2 & LOWRY 

36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 

E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 25,2012 12:14 PM 
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

Big Rivers has considered the request in your e-mail message of yesterday that Big Rivers allow and arrange for your consultant to go 
to the offices of Big Rivers' consultants, and have Big Rivers' consultants conduct rims of the models they are using in their 
engagements with Big Rivers to develop cases based upon KIUC's preferred assumptions. Big Rivers is unwilling to agree to that 
request for a number of reasons. Big Rivers has provided and continues to provide vast amounts of information to the Commission 
staff and the intervenors well in advance of the due date for Big Rivers' responses to the first information requests. 

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
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This message from the law firm of Sullivan, Mountjoy, Stainback & Miller, P.S.C. contains information which is privileged and 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 24,2012 3: 13 PM 
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

BOEHM, KURT% & L,OWRY 

36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 

E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@,smsmlaw.com] - 

Sent: Thursday, May 24,2012 4:12 PM 
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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawf~m,com~ 
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
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Subject: RE: KnrC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

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
Christian Whitaker at Pace Global, John Sturm at ACES, and Julie Albright and Brenton Meece' at Ventyx (developer of the PAR 
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
permitted to go onsite to ACES' office for the purpose of working one-on-one with ACES' modeling staff to develop cases based on 
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
As mentioned in our letter fiom May 11, the short time frame of this proceeding requires that we obtain access to this data and the 
models, as soon as possible, and at this stage we are only aware of the cost to license the PAR model. We are still having discussions 
with John Sturm at ACES regarding requirements to be able to obtain the database that ACES used, in the event that we decide to 
license the PAR model ourselves. This additional information concerning the requirements necessary to instead be able to go on-site 
to ACES' office (and possibly Pace's office) to conduct the modeling runs with their assistance would be helpful in making our final 
decision about how to proceed. 
As stated in our last letter, we can arrange to have a conference call with Company and/or consultantkontractor personnel to expedite 
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

From: Jim Miller [mailto:irniller@,srnsrnlaw.corn] 
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
Subject: RE: KKJC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

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

Response &om ACES Power Marketing ("APM") 

APM used the Ventyx Planning and RISK model. We understand that its license agreements indicate that it cannot release the 
licensed software or any proprietary Ventyx information. KITJC may contact Ventyx and request the cost and installation requirement 
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
model. Pace Global's contact at EPIS is Deborah Austin Smith. http://epis.com/aurora xmphower forecastina.php. Their formal 
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
have confidentiality coverage for several members of the W C  and Attorney General teams, and I have e-mailed the form of 
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

CONFTDENTLALITY STATEMENT: 

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
To: JimMiler - 
Cc: 'dbrown@stites.com'; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Lany (KYOAG)'; Ijae@jchilderslaw.com'; 
'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com<mailto:childerslaw~vahoo.com>)'; 'kristin.henry@sierraclub.org'; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf 
Subject: RE: KIUC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Jim. 

It has been a week since I sent you the attached letter seeking information on how the W C  experts can have access to the computer 
models relied upon by Big Rivers. We are preparing our data requests that will be served Monday, and I want to direct your attention 
to this matter again. 

QQQQ'.;?!! 
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
BOEHM, KTXTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com<mailto:mkurtz@,BKL1awfirm.com> 

From: Michael Kurtz 
Sent: Friday, May 11,2012 2:33 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: dbrown@stites.com<mailto:dbrown@stites.com>; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dermis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); Ijoe@jchilderslaw.com'; 'Joe Childers (childerslaw@yahoo.com~mailto:childerslaw@,~ahoo.com~~; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org<mailto:kristin.henrv~,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm 
Subject: KnrC correspondence to BREC, Docket No. 2012-00063 

Please see attached letter regarding the above-referenced docket. Please advise if you have any problems opening. 

Michael L. Klutz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
MKurtz@BKLlawfm.com<mailto :MKurtz@BKLlawfm.com> 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Michael Kurtz 
Tuesday, May 29,2012 4132 PM 
'Jim Miller'; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, 
Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip 
Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; 'johnst@acespower.com' 
Big Rivers Modeling Case 201 2-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES") office to make KIUC's 
production cost runs, we have now decided to obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own 
runs. This email is going to all parties involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, 
Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise 
database/Microsoft SQL) that ACES uses to run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain 
hardware and software requirements, which he will arrange for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also work with 
Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to reproduce ACES, re'sults on his own computer. In 
order to do that, Mr. Hayet understands from Ventyx, that early coordination between ACES, Ventyx, and me 
will be required. 

We suggest that we arrange a conference call for tomorrow if at all possible, between Mr. Hayet, Ventyx, and 
ACES (and whoever else would be appropriate) to discuss the technical details to help smooth the way, and to 
minimize unnecessary delays. For example, one question that will have to be answered is whether ACES will 
provide a database containing just the Big Rivers data, or a large database with all of the companies that it 
models in it, including Big Rivers. This will be important for us to know what we will have to do to install the 
model. We are also aware that Ventyx would likely have other questions as well that will have to be answered. 

We are targeting the week of June I lth to install the software, so we would like to work through all of the details 
prior to that. 

We would like to have this call tomorrow or Thursday if at all possible so that we can clear Ventyx to proceed 
with the process and we can finalize the license We would like to ask ACES, Ventyx, Mr. Hayet, and anyone 
else who wants to be on the call, to indicate times that you are not available on Wednesday and on 
Thursday, and we will find a time that will hopefully work for everyone. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Mike 

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

Brenton Meese [Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com] 
Tuesday, May 29,2012 537 PM 
Michael Kurtz; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; 
Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Hi Mike, 

Ventyx is pleased to support this modeling effort and coordinate the activities with ACES and Hayet Consulting upfront. 

Mr. Joe McLeer will be representing Ventyx Advisors on the phone call and as the project manager, ready to assist with 
fieldinglasking technical questions on the ACES database, the PaR version, and streamlining the installation/setup 
process with Phil Hayet. 

Joe is available anytime tomorrow, and is copied on this email, please include him on the invitation directly. Please also 
include me on the invitation as well. 

Joe McLeer 
Ventyx, an ABB Company 
678-830-1079 office 
JoseDh.McLeer@ventvx.abb.com 

I will actually be at ACES tomorrow for other business meetings, and will try to shadow'the call (time permitting) 

Best Regards, 
Brenton 

BRENTON MEESE 
Executive Account Manager 
(0) 678.825.1467 
(M) 404.964.8882 

an ABB company 
www,ventvx,=m 

VENTYX 

From: Michael Kurt! [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 4:32 PM 
To: 'Jim Miller'; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichiIderslaw,com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey;' Roqer.Hickman@biqrivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; 'briana@acespower.com'; 'johnst@acespower.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES'') office to make MIUC's 
production cost runs, we have now decided to obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own 
runs. This email is going to all parties involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, 
Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 
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,Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise 
database/Microsoft SQL) that ACES uses to run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain 
hardware and software requirements, which he will arrange for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also work with 
Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to reproduce ACES’ results on his own computer. In 
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

We are targeting the week of June 1 lth to install the software, so we would like’to work through all of the details 
prior to that. 

We would like to have this call tomorrow or Thursday if at all possible so that we can clear Ventyx to proceed 
with the process and we can finalize the license We would like to ask ACES, Ventyx, Mr. Hayet, and anyone 
else who wants to be on the call, to indicate times that you are nof available on Wednesday and on 
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

DISCLAIMER: 

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Please DO NOT forward this email outside of the 
recipient’s Company unless expressly authorized to do so herein. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the original message. 

Any views expressed in this email message are those of the individual sender except where the sender 
specifically states them to be the views of Ventyx. 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Brian Azman [BrianA@acespower.com] 
Tuesday, May 29,2012 5 5 8  PM 
Michael Kurtz; 'Jim Miller'; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; 
Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Rcsger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; John Sturm 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 201 2-00063 

ACES Power would not be able to participate in a conference call this week. Beginning tomorrow morning (Wed, May 
30), we will hosting appr 500 people a t  our annual Members Conference (scheduled a.year ago). John Sturm -who is 
heading the Big Rivers PSC project for APM - is the lead on the conference as well. He is also scheduled to travel next 
Tues-Wed to a client's site. 

In addition, both APM and Big Rivers are in the process of coordinating responses to the previously sent data requests, 
due this week. 

We propose Monday, June 4 for a conference call between the multiple parties. 

Thx 
Brian Azman 
ACES Power Marketing 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 4:32 PM 
To: 'Jim Miller'; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
jo&3ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henw@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roqer.Hickman@biqrivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; Brian Azman; John Sturm 
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
Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to reproduce ACES' results on his own computer. In 
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
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We are targeting the week of June 1 lth to install the software, so we would like.to work through all of the details 
prior to that. 

We would like to have this call tomorrow or Thursday if at all possible so that we can clear Ventyx to proceed 
with the process and we can finalize the license We would like to ask ACES, Ventyx, Mr. Hayet, and anyone 
else who wants to be on the call, fo indicafe fimes that you are nof available on Wednesday and on 
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

........................ 
Think before you print 

NOTICE: This email message and any attachments are for the sole and confidential use of the intended 
recipients and may contain proprietary and/or confidential information which may be privileged or otherwise 
protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete the original message from 
your computer system and destroy any copies of the message as well as any attachments and notify me 
immediately at (3 17) 344-7000. 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Jim Miller [jmiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Tuesday, May 29,2012 6:31 PM 
Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; 
Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com; briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfm.com] 
Sent: Tue 512912012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown0,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
&e@,ichilderslaw.com; -. childerslaw(i3,yahoo.com; -; Ngnyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@,biizrivers.com 
Cc: 'Brentan.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; Ijohnst@acespawer.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's (''ACES') office to make KTuC's production cost runs, we 
have now decided to obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This email is going to all parties 
involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise databasehlicrosoft SQL) that ACES 
uses to run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain hardware and software requirements, which he will arrange 
for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to reproduce ACES results 
on his own computer. In order to do that, Mr. Hayet understands from Ventyx, that early coordination between ACES, Ventyx, and 
me will be required. 

We suggest that we arrange a conference call for tomorrow if at all possible, between Mr. Hayet, Ventyx, and ACES (and whoever 
else would be appropriate) to discuss the technical details to help smooth the way, and to minimize unnecessary delays. For example, 
one question that will have to be answered is whether ACES will provide a database containing just the Big Rivers data, or a large 
database with all of the companies that it models in it, including Big Rivers. This will be important for us to know what we will have 
to do to install the model. We are also aware that Ventyx would likely have other questions as well that will have to be answered. 

We are targeting the week of June 1 lth to install the software, so we would like to work through all of the details prior to that. 

We would like to have this call tomorrow or Thursday if at all possible so that we can clear Ventyx to proceed with the process and we 
can finalize the license We would like to ask ACES, Ventyx, Mr. Hayet, and anyone else who wants to be on the call, to indicate 
times that you are not available on Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will find a time that will hopehlly work for everyone. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Mike 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
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Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Brenton Meese [Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com] 
Tuesday, May 29,2012 911 1 PM 
Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.corn; 
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

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, 
Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at I I :OOam Eastern or thereabouts. We would like to request 
that an (800) dial-in number be issued with the meeting notice. Please include him on any invitation. Thanks. 

BRENTON MEESE 
Executive Account Manager 
(0) 678 825 1467 
(M) 404 964 8882 

an ABB company 
www.ventvx.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:31 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com: childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roaer.Hickman@bisrivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acesoower.com; iohnst@acespower.com 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

VENTYX 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mai..~:MKurtz@,bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.hem@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Bums, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roaer.Hickman@,biariverm 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; 'johnst@acespower.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES'') office to make W C ' s  production cost runs, we 
have now decided to obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This email is going to all parties 
involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise databaselhlicrosoft SQL) that ACES 
1 Q. QQQl :tj*$3 
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uses to' run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain hardware and software requirements, which he will arrange 
for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to reproduce ACES' results 
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
times that you are not available on Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will fmd a"time that will hopefully work for everyone. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Mike 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURT2 & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mku.rtz@BKLlawfm.com 

DISCLAIMER: 

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confrdential and privileged information. Please DO NOT forward this email outside of the 
recipient's Company unless expressly authorized to do so herein. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
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

Philip Hayet [philhaye@concentric.net] 
Tuesday, May 29,2012 9:22 PM 
'Brenton Meese'; 'Jim Miller'; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 
'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, 
Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; 'Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; 
Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; 'Joseph McLeer' 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Next Monday a t  l l a m  Eastern is also a good time for me as well, as I am out of town, and can break then for the call. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From: Brenton Meese [rnaiIto:Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9:11 PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchiIderslaw.corn; childerslaw@yahoo.corn; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, 
Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Karnuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger,Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower,com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, 
Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 11:OOam Eastern or thereabouts. We would like to request 
that an (800) dial-in number be J issued with the meeting notice. Please include him on any invitation. Thanks. 

BRENTON MEESE 
Executive Account Manager 
(0) 678.825 1467 
(M) 404.964 8882 

an ABB company 
www.ventvx.com 

VENTYX 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:irniller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:31 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
ioe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. h e n r v m g ;  Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roaer.Hickman@biarivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acespower.com; iohnst@acesDower.com 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 
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Big Kivhs can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@?bkllawfm.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown0,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@?vahoo.com; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuc Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@,bip;rivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; 'johnst@acespower.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES") office to make KIUC's production cost runs, we 
have now decided to obtain a PAR model license &am Ventyx, and will make our awn runs. This email is going to all parties 
involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise databasemicrosoft SQL) that ACES 
uses to run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain hardware and software requirements, which he will arrange 
for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of'being able to reproduce ACES' results 
on his own computer. In order to do that, Mi. Hayet understands ftom Ventyx, that early coordination between ACES, Ventyx, and 
me will be required. 

We suggest that we arrange a conference call for tomorrow if at all possible, between Mr. Hayet, Ventyx, and ACES (and whoever 
else would be appropriate) to discuss the technical details to help smooth the way, and to minimize unnecessary delays. For example, 
one question that will have to be answered is whether ACES will provide a database containing.just the Big Rivers data, or a large 
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
can finalize the license We would like to ask ACES, Ventyx, Mr. Hayet, and anyone else who Wants to be on the call, to indicate 
times that you are not available on Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will find a time that will hopefully work for everyone. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Mike 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOE€€M, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfum.com 

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
Wednesday, May 30,2012 9104 AM 
'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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

Everyone. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 a t  11:OO am Eastern is the best time. Please use the following 
call in number: 866-906-9888 pass code 518-4986 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Brenton Meese [maiIto:Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:11 PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, 
Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower,com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, 
Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 11 :OOam Eastern or thereabouts. We would like to request 
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
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites,com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw,com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henw@sierraclub&y; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roqer.Hickman@biarivers.com 
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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfinn.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
jo&2ichilderslaw.com; - childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henrv@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; RoPer.Hickman@biprivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; Ijohnst@acespower.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES') office to hake KIUC's production cost runs, we 
have now decided to obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This email is going to all parties 
involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise databasehlicrosoft SQL) that ACES 
uses to run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain hardware ahd software requirements, which he will arrange 
for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of.being able to reproduce ACES results 
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
one question that will have to be answered is whether ACES will provide a database containingjust the Big Rivers data, or a large 
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
times that you are not available on Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will find a time that will hopefblly work for everyone. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Mike 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 15 10 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 5 13.421.225s Fax: 5 13.42 1.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com 

DISCLAIMER: 

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are for the sole ntended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Please DO NOT forward this ernail outside of the 
recipient's Company unless expressly authorized to do so herein. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
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distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please ,contact the sender by reply email and 
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
Wednesday, May 30,2012 550 PM 
Michael Kurtz 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 201 2-00063 

Thanks Michael -we will be on the call to assist in the discussion. 

BRENTON MEESE 
Executive Account Manager 
(0) 678.825.1467 
(M) 404.964.8882 

an ABB company 
www ventyx com 

VENTYX 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:04 AM 
To: Brenton Meese; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, 
Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Everyone. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 a t  1l:OO am Eastern is the best time. Please use the following 
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

From: Brenton Meese [mailto:Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com] 
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
('ivl) 404.964 8882 

an ABB company 
www ventvx.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:31 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acespower.com; iohnst@acespower.com 
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
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; &er.Hickman@bimivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; 'jahnst@acespower.com' 
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
for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal ofbeing able to reproduce ACES' results 
on his own computer. In order to do that, Mr. Hayet understands fkom Ventyx, that early coordination between ACES, Ventyx, and 
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
times that you are not available on Wednesday and an Thursday, and we will find a time that will hopefully work for everyone. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Mike 
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Micha.el I,. Kurtz, Esq. 
6OEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfirrn.com 

DISCLAIMER: 

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are for the sole use af the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Please DO NOT forward this ernail outside of the 
recipient's Company unless expressly authorized to do so herein. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply ernail and 
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
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Michael . K ~ r t z  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Philip Hayet [philhaye@concentric.net] 
Thursday, May 31 2012 9:21 AM 
Michael Kurtz; 'Brenton Meese'; 'Jim Miller'; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 
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

I am going t o  have t o  ask everyone's indulgence. Last night I was informed o f  a family commitment, which I 
want t o  attend, which is my child's grad school orientation that is also scheduled for Monday at 11 am. I am 
going t o  float another time, and after having spoken with Joe McLeer at Ventyx, this would actually be better 
for him as well. That would sti l l  be Monday June 4th, but a t  5pm Eastern Time. Joe prefers this too as he 
could do it from the comfort o f  his hotel room (will be 6pm where he will be at). 

I am hoping this will work for everyone and that Mike, you will be able t o  schedule the same call in number for 
that time. Please let me know if that t ime works for everyone, but for scheduling purposes, the most 
important people t o  be on the call are the ones that are able t o  discuss the technical issues. 

Also, just t o  give everyone a heads up, we will need t o  have the ACES database in hand by Monday June 11 in 
order t o  begin working with Ventyx for installation of  the software and database. We can discuss the logistics 
of  getting that  by then on the conference call. Or if that looks like it will present any issues, please respond t o  
this email, as it would be better to s tar t  addressing that now. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From: Michael Kurtr [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:04 AM 
To: 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
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

Everyone 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 a t  11:00 am Eastern is the best time. Please use the following 
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
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From: Brenton Meese [mailto:Brenton.Meese@ven~.abb.com] 
Sest: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:ll PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, 
Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roqer.Hickman@biqrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; iohnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, 
Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at I 1  :OOam Eastern or thereabouts. We would like to request 
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
joe@ichilderslaw,com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. henrv@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roqer.Hickman@biqrivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acesPower.com; iohnst@acespower.com 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

VENTYX 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfm.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joeJt)ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@,vahoo.com; kristin,hem@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; &er.Hickman@bigriversa 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; Ijohnst@acespower.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES") office to make KITJC's production cost runs, we 
have now decided to obtain a PAR model license fi-om Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This email is going to all parties 
involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise databasehficrosoft SQL) that ACES 
uses to run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain hardware and software requirements, which he will arrange 
for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to reproduce ACES' results 
on his own computer. In order to do that, Mr. Hayet understands from Ventyx, that early coordination between ACES, Ventyx, and 
me will be required. Q-2.Q 9:9s 
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

We are targeting the week of June 1 1 th to install the software, so we would like to work through all of the details prior to that. 

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

Michael L. KUrt.2, Esq. 
BOEHh4, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfm.com 

DISCLAIMER: 
_-~."-"__l"l.y_l__~._I.---- "s--+I.m_jl_.----I... -*- -. --~~-~.-- _-- _"Ix_ ." "~------.~~ -Y".Y?.%-.--E.--I_I__I__Yl__g_-l --"~---- ~- L" . * ~ ~ - ~ ~  = .-- ~ .... r I- 
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
Thursday, May 31,2012 lor35 AM 
'Philip Hayet'; Michael Kurtz; 'Brenton Meese'; 'Jim Miller'; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer 
(KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, 
Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; 'Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; 
Roger. Hickman@bigrivers.com 
John Sturm; 'Joseph McLeer' 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 201 2-00063 

I can make a call a t  this time 
Brian Azman 

From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhaye@concentric.net] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 9:21 AM 
To: 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; 'Jim Miller'; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; 'Nguyen, 
Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; 'Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; 
Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com 
Cc: Brian Azman; John Sturm; 'Joseph McLeer' 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

I am going t o  have t o  ask everyone's indulgence. Last night I was informed of  a family commitment, which I 
want t o  attend, which is my child's grad school orientation that is also scheduled for Monday at 11 am. I am 
going t o  float another time, and after having spoken with Joe McLeer at Ventyx, this would actually be better 
for him as well. That would st i l l  be Monday June 4th, but at 5pm Eastern Time, Joe prefers this too  as he 
could do it f rom the comfort o f  his hotel room (will be 6pm where he will be at). 

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
of getting that by then on the conference call. Or if that looks like it will present any issues, please respond t o  
this email, as it would be better t o  start addressing that now. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,2012 9:04 AM 
To: 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites,com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; k r i s t i n . h e n n / m g ;  Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, 
Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roaer,Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acesDower.com; @hnst@acesoower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Everyone. 

mailto:Hickman@bigrivers.com
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

From: Brenton Meese [~to:Brenton.Meese@ventvx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:11 PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, 
Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Rocler.Hickman@biurivers.com 
Cc: briana@acesDower.com; fohnst@acesDower.com; Joseph McLeer 
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
Execiit ive Acco tint Man age r 
(0) 678 825 1467 
(M) 404.964 8882 

an A00 company 
w.ventvx.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:31 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henw@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roqer,Hickman@biarivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acesoower.com; iohnst@acesDower.com 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

VENTYX 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfrm.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Lany (KYOAG); 
joe@ childerslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; ~er.HickmanO,bigrivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; Ijohnst@acespower.com' tJQQQ:49 
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
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfin.com 

DISCLAIMER : 

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

_LI_ 1=)___. *_.__I-..__ Y__Y __I_~~yIII1""--II*.lIIII ,-.~- LI yD.-I.II.c" *.- *_---. -*--------?-- -.- - . - - ~ " ~ . - , - . . - . - " - . ~ ~ - ~ . ~ - - ~ ~ -  .̂  

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

mailto:mkurtz@,BKLlawfin.com


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
Thursday, May 31,2012 10141 AM 
'Brian Azman'; Michael Kurtz; 'Brenton Meese'; 'Jim Miller'; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, 
Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 
joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; 'Nguyen, 
Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; Kurt Boehm; 'Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert 
Yockey'; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
'John Sturm'; 'Joseph McLeer' 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 201 2-00063 

Thanks Brian, in the interests of keeping the ball moving forward, any issue to discuss in advance concerning getting the 
database by the l l t h ?  

Thanks, 
Phil Hayet 

From: Brian Azman [maiIto:BrianA@acespower.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 10:35 AM 
To: 'Philip Hayet'; 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; 'Jim Miller'; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, 
Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; 
'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; 'Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; 
Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: John Sturm; 'Joseph McLeer' 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

I can make a call a t  this t,ime 
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
(KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.orq; 'Nguyen, 
Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; 'Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; 
Roqer.Hickman@ biarivers.com 
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
for him as well. That would sti l l  be Monday June 4th, but  a t  5pm Eastern Time, Joe prefers this too  as he 
could do it from the comfort o f  his hotel room (will be 6pm where he will be at). 

I am hoping this will work for everyone and that Mike, you will be able t o  schedule the same call in number for 
that time. Please let me know if that  t ime works for everyone, but for scheduling purposes, the most 
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
this email, as it would be better to start addressing that now. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From: Michael Ku rtz [ mailto: MKurtz@ b kllawfi rm .corn] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:04 AM 
To: 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, 
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
E-mail: _mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com 

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
Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roqer.Hickman@biarivers.com 
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

BRENTONMEESE 
Executive Account Manager  
(0) 678 825 1467 
(M) 404 964 8882 

a n  ABB company 
www.ventvx.com 

VENTYX 

From: Jim Miller Fmailto:imiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:31 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin. henrl/@sierraclub.org; Nguyen;Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
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(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roqer.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com 
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
joe@,ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@,vahoo.com: kristin.henrv@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt 
Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; Roaer.Hickman@,biarivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; Ijohnst@acespower.com' , 

Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES") office to make KTUC's production cost runs, we 
have now decided to obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own runs" This email is going to all parties 
involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise database/Microsoft SQL) that ACES 
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

We suggest that we arrange a conference call for tomorrow if at all possible, between Mi-. Hayet, Ventyx, and ACES (and whoever 
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
times that you are not available on Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will fmd a time that will hopefidly work for everyone. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Mike 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURT2 & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 5 13.42 1.2255 Fax: 5 13.42 1.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfm.com 
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* $  

DISCLAIMER 

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
recipients and may contain proprietary and/or confidential information. which may be privileged or otherwise 
protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply ernail and delete the original message from 
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

John Sturm [JohnSt@acespower.com] 
Thursday, May 31,2012 10157 AM 
Philip Hayet 
Brian Azman; Michael Kurtz; Brenton Meese; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer 
(KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo,com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com; Joseph McLeer 
Re: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

I can meet a t  5pm too. Also, Please understand that APM can provide al l  the inputs by June 11, 
but it will be up to you and Ventyx to work together to  build up your database/model. 

John Sturm 

On May 31, 2012, a t  10:41 AM, "Philip Hayet" 
<philhaye@concentric.net<mailto:philhaye@concentric.net>> wrote: 

Thanks Brian, in the interests of keeping the ball moving forward, any issue to discuss in 
advance concerning getting the database by the l l t h ?  

Thanks, 
Phil Hayet 

From: Brian Azman [mailto:BrianA@acespower.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31,2012 10:35 AM 
To: 'Philip Hayet'; 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; 'Jim Miller'; 
dbrown@stites.com<maiIto:dbrown@stites.com>; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis 
(KY OAG)'; 'Cook, La r ry (KY 0 AG )'; joe @ jc h i Ide rs la w . corn< ma i I to:joe @ jch i Id e rsla w .corn>; 
c h i Ide rsla w @ ya hoo.co me ma i I to :chi Ide rslaw @ ya hoo .co m>; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org<mailto:kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; 'Tyson Kamuf'; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; 
Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com<mailto:Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com> 
Cc: John Sturm; 'Joseph McLeer' 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

I can make a call a t  this time 
Brian Azman 

From: Philip Hayet [mailto:phiIhaye@concentric.net] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31,2012 9:21 A M  
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To: 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; 'Jim Miller'; 
d b row n @st ites .corn< ma i Ito:d brown @ st  ites. co m>; 'Hans, Jennifer (KY OAG)'; ' H owa rd, Dennis 
( KY OAG )'; 'Cook, La r ry ( KY OAG)'; joe @ jc  h i Ide rs I a w .com<m a i Ito:joe @ jc h i I d e rsla w. corn>; 
childerslaw@ya hoo.com<mailto:childerslaw@ya hoo.com>; 
kristin. henry@sierraclu b.org<maiIto: kristin. henry@sierraclu b.org>; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; 'Tyson Kamuf'; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; 
Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com<maiIto:Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com> 
Cc: Brian Azman; John Sturm; 'Joseph McLeerl 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

I am going to have to ask everyone's indulgence. Last night I was informed of a family 
commitment, which I want to  attend, which is my child's grad school orientation that is also 
scheduled for Monday a t  11 am. I am going to float another time, and after having spoken 
with Joe McLeer a t  Ventyx, this would actually be better for him as well. That would still be 
Monday June 4th, but a t  5pm Eastern Time. Joe prefers this too as he could do it from the 
comfort of his hotel room (will be 6pm where he will be at). 

I am hoping this will work for everyone and that Mike, you will be able to schedule the same 
call in number for that time. Please let me know if that time works for everyone, but for 
scheduling purposes, the most important people to be on the call are the ones that are able to 
discuss the technical issues. 

Also, just to give everyone a heads up, we will need to have the ACES database in hand by 
Monday June 11 in order to begin working with Ventyx for installation of the software and 
database. We can discuss the logistics of getting that by then on the conference call. Or if 
that looks like it will present any issues, please respond to this email, as it would be better to 
start addressing that now. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From : M i c h a e I K u r t  z [ma i I t 0: M Ku r t  z @ b kl I a w f i rm . co m] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,2012 9:04 AM 
To: ' Bre nton M eese'; J i m M i I le r; d brown @ s t  ites .co m< ma i Ito :d brown @ s t  ites .corn>; Ha ns, 
Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe @ jc hi Id ersla w . corn< ma i I to:joe @ jc  hi Ide rslaw .co m>; 
chi Id e rsla w @ ya hoo .corn< ma i I to:c h i Id e rsla w @ ya hoo.com>; 
kristin. henry@sierraclub.org<maiIto:kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com<mailto:Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com> 
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Cc: briana@acespower.comemailto:briana@acespower.com>; 
johnst@acespower.comemailto:johnst@acespower.com>; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Everyone. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 a t  11:OO am Eastern is the best time. 
Please use the following call in number: 866-906-9888 pass code 518-4986 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com<mailto:mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com> 

From: Brenton Meese [mailto:Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9:11 PM 
To: J i m M i I le r; M ic ha e I Ku rtz; d brown @ s t  ites . co m e m a i I to : d brown @ s t  i t es. co m >; Ha n s, 
Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe @ jc  h i Ide rsla w. come ma i I to:joe @ jc  h i Ide rs la w . co m>; 
chi Id e rs la w @ ya h oo . co m< m a i I to  :chi Id e rs I a w @ ya hoo . co m >; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org<maiIto:kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.comemailto:Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com> 
Cc: b r i a n a @aces powe r . co m e m a i I to: b r i a n a @aces powe r . co m >; 
johnst@acespower.com<mailto:johnst@acespower.com>; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is  very constrained next Monday as he will be a t  a 
client site in New Brunswick, Canada. 

It is  possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place a t  1l:OOam Eastern or thereabouts. 
We would like to  request that an (800) dial-in number be issued with the meeting notice. 
Please include him on any invitation. Thanks. 

BRENTON MEESE 
Executive Account Manager 
(0) 678.825.1467 
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(M) 404.964.8882 
VENTYX 
an ABB company 
www.ventyx.comc http://www.ventyx.com> 

From : Jim M i I le r [ma i Ito :j m i I le r@ s msm la w.co m] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 6:31 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com<maiIto:dbrown@stites.com>; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe @ jc  h i Id e rsla w .corn< ma i Ito :joe @ jc  h i lderslaw . corn>; 
chi Ide rsla w @ ya hoo. corn< ma i I to :chi Ide rs la w @ ya hoo. co m>; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.orgcmailto:kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger. H ic kma n @ bigrivers.comc ma i I to: Roger . H ickma n @ big rivers .corn> 
Cc: Bre nton M eese; bria na @ aces powe r.comc ma i (to : b ria na @aces power .co m>; 
jo h nst @ aces powe r.co m< ma iI to : jo h nst @ aces powe r.co m> 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----0 rigi na I Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [maiIto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.comcmailto:dbrown@stites.com>; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
j oe @ jc h i I d e rs I a w . co m c ma i I to : j oe @ j c h i Id e rs I a w .co m>; 
childerslaw@ya hoo.com<mailto:childerslaw@ya hoo.com>; 
kristin. henry@sierraclub.orgcmaiIto:kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com<mailto:Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com> 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.a bb.com<mailto:Brenton.Meese@ventyx.a bb.com>'; 
' b ria na @aces powe r .com<ma i I to: b ria na @aces powe r. corn>'; 
'johnst@acespower.comcmailto:johnst@acespower.com>' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

4 

http://www.ventyx.com


Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's ("ACES") office to 
make KIUC's production cost runs, we have now decided to obtain a PAR model license from 
Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This email is going to all parties involved in providing the 
software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise 
database/Microsoft SQL) that ACES uses to run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will 
require certain hardware and software requirements, which he will arrange for with Ventyx. 
Mr. Hayet will also work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to 
reproduce ACES' results on his own computer. In order to do that, Mr. Hayet understands 
from Ventyx, that early coordination between ACES, Ventyx, and me will be required. 

We suggest that we arrange a conference call for tomorrow if a t  all possible, between Mr. 
Hayet, Ventyx, and ACES (and whoever else would be appropriate) to discuss the technical 
details to help smooth the way, and to minimize unnecessary delays. For example, one 
question that will have to be answered is whether ACES will provide a database containing just 
the Big Rivers data, or a large database with all of the companies that it models in it, including 
Big Rivers. This will be important for us to know what we will have to do to install the model. 
We are also aware that Ventyx would likely have other questions as well that will have to be 
answered. 

We are targeting the week of June 11th to install the software, so we would like to work 
through all of the details prior to that. 

We would like to have this call tomorrow or Thursday if a t  al l  possible so that we can clear 
Ventyx to proceed with the process and we can finalize the license We would like to ask ACES, 
Ventyx, Mr. Hayet, and anyone else who wants to be on the call, to indicate times that you are 
not available on Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will find a time that will hopefully work 
for everyone. 

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
E-mail: mkurtz~BKLlawfirm.com~mailto:mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com~ 

DISCLAIMER: 

This email message and al l  attachments transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Please DO NOT forward 
this email outside of the recipient's Company unless expressly authorized to  do so herein. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original 
message. 

Any views expressed in this email message are those of the individual sender except where the 
sender specifically states them to be the views of Ventyx. 

Think before you print 

NOTICE: This email message and any attachments are for the sole and confidential use of the 
intended recipients and may contain proprietary and/or confidential information which may 
be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure 
or distribution is  strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and delete the original message from your computer system and destroy 
any copies of the message as well as any attachments and notify me immediately a t  (317) 344- 
7000. 

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
or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
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

Jim Miller Ljmiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Thursday, May 31,2012 11~05 AM 
Philip Hayet; Michael Kurtz; Brenton Meese; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Albert Yockey; 
Roger. Hickman@bigrivers.com 
briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate on a call on Monday at 5 : O O  p.m, EDT. With the additional information that Big Rivers will be serving and 
filing tomorrow, the Commission staff and all intervenors who have signed confidentiality agreements will have all the planning 
model input data in the form in which it was given to ACES. We believe that fulfills all commitments made by Big Rivers and ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhave63concentric.net] 
Sent: Thu S/31/2012 8:20 AM 
To: 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 
'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@jchilderslaw.cam; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Wguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespawer.com; johnst@acespower.com; 'Joseph McLeer' 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

I am going to have to ask everyone's indulgence. Last night I was informed 
of a family commitment, which I want to attend, which is my child's grad 
school orientation that is also scheduled for Monday at 11 am. I am going 
to float another time, and after having spoken with Joe McLeer at Ventyx, 
this would actually be better for him as well. That would still be Monday 
June 4th, but at Spm Eastern Time. Joe prefers this too as he could do it 
from the comfort of his hotel room (will be 6pm where he will be at). 

I am hoping this will work for everyone and that Mike, you will be able to 
schedule the same call in number for that time. Please let me know if that 
time works for everyone, but for scheduling purposes, the most important 
people to be on the call are the ones that are able to discuss the technical 
issues. 

Also, just to give everyone a heads up, we will need to have the ACES 
database in hand by Monday June 11 in order to begin working with Ventyx for 
installation of the software and database. We can discuss the logistics of 
getting that by then on the conference call. Or if that looks like it will 
present any issues, please respond to this email, as it would be better to 
start addressing that now. 

Thanks, 
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Phil 

From: Michael Kurtz [~nailto:MKurtz~,bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,2012 9:04 AM 
To: 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Bums, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roger.Hkkman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Everyone. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 at 1 1 :OO am Eastern 
is the best time. Please use the following call in number: 866-906-9888 
pass code 5 18-4986 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 

BOEHh4, KURTZ & LOWRY 

36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 

E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com 

From: Brenton Meese [mailto:Brenton.Meese@ventvx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9: l l  PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.cam; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Bums, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE? Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as 
he will be at a client site in New Bnmswick, Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 11 rOOam 
Eastern or thereabouts. We would like to request that an (800) dial-in 
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number be issued with the meeting notice. Please include him on any 
invitation. Thanks. 

BRENTON MEESE 
Executive Account Manager 
(0) 678325.1467 
(M) 404.964.8882 

VENTYX 
an ABB company 
www.ventyx.com 

From: Jim Miller [mailtorimiller@,smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:3 1 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfrm.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kallen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; 
'johnst@acespawer.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's 
("ACES") office to make KIUC's production cost runs, we have now decided to 
obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This 
email is going to all parties involved in providing the software, data and 
results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the 
same tools (EnerPrise databasehlicrosoft SQL) that ACES uses to run the PAR 
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model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain hardware and software 
requirements, which he will arrange for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also 
work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to 
reproduce ACES' results on his own computer. In order to do that, Mr. Hayet 
understands from Ventyx, that early coordination between ACES, Ventyx, and 
me will be required. 

We suggest that we arrange a conference call for tomorrow if at all 
possible, between Mr. Hayet, Ventyx, and ACES (and whoever else would be 
appropriate) to discuss the technical details to help smooth the way, and to 
minimize unnecessary delays. For example, one question that will have to be 
answered is whether ACES will provide a database containing just the Big 
Rivers data, or a large database with all of the companies that it models in 
it, including Big Rivers. This will be important for us to know what we 
will have to do to install the model. We are also aware that Ventyx would 
likely have other questions as well that will have to be answered. 

We are targeting the week of June 1 lth to install the software, so we would 
like to work through all of the details prior to that. 

We would like to have this call tomorrow or Thursday if at all possible so 
that we can clear Ventyx to proceed with the process and we can finalize the 
license We would like to ask ACES, Ventyx, Mr. Hayet, and anyone else who 
wants to be on the call, to indicate times that you are not available on 
Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will find a time that will hopefully work 
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

This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Please DO NOT forward this email outside of the recipient's 
Company unless expressly authorized to do so herein. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

Any views expressed in this email message are those of the individual sender 
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Ventyx. 
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Michael Kurtz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Philip Hayet [philhaye@concentric.net] 
Thursday, May 31,2012 12 : l l  PM 
‘Jim Miller’; Michael Kurtz; ‘Brenton Meese’; dbrown@stites.com; ‘Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)’; 
‘Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)’; ‘Cook, Larry (KYOAG)’; joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; ‘Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)’; ‘Burns, 
Faith (PSC)’; Kurt Boehm; ‘Tyson Kamuf; ‘Lane Kollen’; ‘Albert Yockey‘; 
Roger. Hickman@bigrivers.com 
briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; ‘Joseph McLeer’ 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

This is in response to both Jim Miller and John Sturm’s emails. However, I will preface this by saying I will 
leave all legal issues to the attorneys to discuss. My interest in sending this email is purely to seek clarification 
of the technical aspects to get the information that we need in order to be able to reproduce Big Rivers/ACES’s 
modeling results when we are with Ventyx early the week of June 1 lth. 

John, please clarify what you mean “but it will be up to you and Ventyx to work together to build up your 
database/model.” We know ACES has the database, which we are seeking and our goal is to reproduce your 
results exactly once we receive the database from you. Please clarify what you mean about what we will need 
to do after we receive your database in order “to build up the database”. 

What we don’t know is how large the database will be that we receive from you, and what it will contain 
besides the Big River’s data, if anything. But again, what we need to be able to do is get your exact database 
and be able to reproduce exactly the results that ACES produced. 

Concerning Jim’s email, I would also seek clarification if what we are going to receive are the ACES model 
input database files? For example our question I 9  and possibly others attempt to get all models and inputs for 
those models, which would include the inputs used by ACES to run in the PAR.mode1. 

If there are any questions about interpretation, I will leave that for the attorneys to discuss. 

Thanks. 

Phil Hayet 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:jmiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 11:05 AM 
To: Philip Hayet; Michael Kurtz; Brenton Meese; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); 
Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin. henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D 
(PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate on a call on Monday at 5:OO p”m. EDT. With the additional information that Big Rivers will be serving and 
filing tomorrow, the Commission staff and all intervenors who have signed confidentiality agreements will have all the planning 
model input data in the form in which it was given to ACES. We believe that hlfills all commitments made by Big Rivers and ACES. 

J i m  
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhaye@,concentric.net] 
Sent: Thu 5/31/2012 8:20 AM 
To: 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@,stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 
'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.hew@sierraclub.org; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; Rorrer.HickmanC4bigivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; - iohnst@,acespower.com; 'Joseph McLeer' 
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
to float another time, and after having spoken with Joe McL,eer at Ventyx, 
this would actually be better for him as well. That would still be Monday 
June 4th, but at 5pm Eastern Time. Joe prefers this too as he could do it 
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
To: 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.corn; - Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); @,ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@,vahoo.com; kristin.hewC4sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey ; Rorrer.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; iohnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Everyone. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 at 1 1100 am Eastern 
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'is the best time. Please use the following call in number: 866-906-9888 
pass code 5 18-4986 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 

BOEHM, KURTZ & L,OWRY 

36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Ph: 5 13.42 1.2255 Fax: 5 13.42 1.2764 

E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com 

From: Brenton Meese ~mailto:Brenton.Meese@,ventvx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9: 11 PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@,ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@,,vahoo.com; kristin.henw@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roner.Hickman@birrrivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; - iohnst@,acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as 
he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 11 :00am 
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
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; - Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
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(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); @,)childerslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; 
kristin.henry@,sierraclub.org Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tysan Kamuf; L,ane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roner.Hickman@,bigrivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@,acespower.com; ioh.nst@,acespower.com 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfmn.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown0.stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; 
kristin.henry@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roner.Hickman@,biflrivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.carn'; 'briana@acespower.com'; 
;johnst@acespower.com' 
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
obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our awn runs. This 
email is going to all parties involved in providing the software, data and 
results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the 
same tools (EnerPrise databaseMicrosoft SQL) that ACES uses to run the PAR 
model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will require certain hardware and software 
requirements, which he will arrange for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also 
work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to 
reproduce ACES results on his own computer. Tn order to do that, Mr. Hayet 
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

DISCLAIER: 

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
Thursday, May 31,2012 12:40 PM 
Philip Hayet 
Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; Brenton Meese; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith 
(PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com; Brian Azman; Joseph McLeer 
Re: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Phil, 
We discussed this a few times last  week so I think the best thing to do is discuss it again on 
Monday. At  least I thought that was the purpose of Monday’s meeting. 

John Sturm 

On May 31, 2012, a t  12:lO PM, “Philip Hayet” 
<phi I ha ye @ concen t r ic. net< ma i I to :phi I ha ye @concentric. net>> wrote : 

This is  in response to  both Jim Miller and John Sturm’s emails. However, I will preface this by 
saying I will leave all legal issues to  the attorneys to  discuss. My interest in sending this email 
is purely to seek clarification of the technical aspects to  get the information that we need in 
order to  be able to reproduce Big Rivers/ACES’s modeling results when we are with Ventyx 
early the week of June 11th. 

John, please clarify what you mean “but it will be up to  you and Ventyx to  work together to 
build up your database/model.” We know ACES has the database, which we are seeking and 
our goal is to reproduce your results exactly once we receive the database from you. Please 
clarify what you mean about what we will need to do after we receive your database in order 
“to build up the database”. 

What we don’t know is how large the database will be that we receive from you, and what it 
will contain besides the Big River’s data, if anything. But again, what we need to  be able to do 
is get your exact database and be able to  reproduce exactly the results that ACES produced. 

Concerning Jim’s email, I would also seek clarification if what we are going to  receive are the 
ACES model input database files? For example our question 19 and possibly others attempt to  



get all models and inputs for those models, which would include the inputs used by ACES to 
run in the PAR model. 

If there are any questions about interpretation, I will leave that for the attorneys to  discuss. 

Thanks, 

Phil Hayet 

From : J i m M i I ler [ma i Ito : j m i I le r@ smsm la w .corn] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31,2012 11:05 AM 
To: Philip Hayet; Michael Kurtz; Brenton Meese; 
d brown@stites.com<mailto:dbrown@stites.com>; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchiIderslaw.comemailto:joe@jchilderslaw.com>; 
chi lders la w @ ya hoo .come ma ilto :chi lderslaw @ ya hoo.co m>; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.orgemaiIto:kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com<mailto:Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com> 
Cc: b ria na @aces powe r .come ma i Ito : bria na @aces power. corn>; 
johnst@acespower.comcmailto:johnst@acespower.com>; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate on a call on Monday a t  5:OO p.m. EDT. With the additional 
information that Big Rivers will be serving and filing tomorrow, the Commission staff and all 
intervenors who have signed confidentiality agreements will have all the planning model input 
data in the form in which it was given to ACES. We believe that fulfills all commitments made 
by Big Rivers and ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhaye@concentric.net] 
Sent: Thu 5/31/2012 8:20 AM 
To: 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; 
dbrown@stites.com<maiIto:dbrown@stites.com>; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis 
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. ( KY OAG)'; 'Cook, La r ry ( KY OAG)'; joe @ jc  h i Id ers la w .corn< ma i I to :joe @ j c  h i Id ersla w .corn>; 
childerslaw@ya hoo.com<mailto:childerslaw@ya hoo.com>; 
kristin.henry@sierraclu b.org<mailto:kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; 
Roger. H ic kma n @ big rive rs.co m<ma i I to: Roger. H ic kma n @ bigr ivers .corn> 
Cc: br ia na @aces powe r. com<ma i I to : b ria na @aces powe r .corn>; 
johnst@acespower.com<mailto:johnst@acespower.com>; 'Joseph McLeer' 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

I am going to have to  ask everyone's indulgence. Last night I was informed of a family 
commitment, which I want to attend, which is  my child's grad school orientation that is also 
scheduled for Monday a t  11 am. I am going to float another time, and after having spoken 
with Joe McLeer a t  Ventyx, this would actually be better for him as well. That would st i l l  be 
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
To : ' B re n to  n M eese'; J i m M i I le r; d brown @ stites.co me ma i Ito:d brown @ s t  i tes .corn>; Ha ns, 
Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@jchiIderslaw.comemailto:joe@jchilderslaw.com~; 
c h i Id e rsla w @ ya hoo.comema i Ito :chi Ide rs la w @ ya hoo .co m>; 
kristin. henry@sierraclu b.orgcmailto: kristin. henry@sierraclu b.org>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger. H ickma n@ bigrivers.comema ilto: Roger. H ickma n @ bigrivers .corn> 
Cc: b ria na @ aces powe r .come ma i I to : bria na @aces powe r .corn>; 
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

E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.comcmailto:mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com~ 

From: Brenton Meese [mailto:Brenton.Meese@ventyx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9:11 PM 
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To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; d brown@stites.comcmailto:dbrown@stites.com>; Hans, 
Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe @ jc  h i Id e rsla w. comc ma i Ito:joe @ jc  h i Ide rsla w . co m>; 
chi Ide rsla w @ ya hoo. co me ma i I to :c h i Ide rsla w @ ya hoo.com>; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.orgcmailto:kristin. henry@sierraclub.org>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.comemailto:Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com> 
Cc: bria na @aces power. comcma i I to : b ria na @aces powe r .co m>; 
jo h nst @ aces power .comcma i Ito :jo h nst @ aces powe r. corn>; Joseph M c Leer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is  very constrained next Monday as he will be a t  a 
client site in New Brunswick, Canada. 

It is  possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place a t  11:OOam Eastern or thereabouts. 
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
www.ventyx.comehttp://www.ventyx.com> 

From : J i m M i I ler [ma ilto : j m i I le r@ s msm law. com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 6:31 PM 
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To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.comcmailto:dbrown@stites.com>; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@jchilderslaw.comcmaiIto:joe@jchilderslaw.com~; 
chi Ide rsla w @ ya hoo. comc ma i I to :c h i Ide rs la w @ ya hoo.com>; 
kristin. henry@sierraclub.orgcmaiIto:kristin. henry@sierraclu b.org>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger. Hickma n@ bigrivers.comcmailto:Roger. H ickman @ bigrivers.com> 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acespower.comcmailto:briana@acespower.com>; 
jo h nst @ aces powe r.co m< ma i I to :jo h nst @ aces powe r.co m > 
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
To : J i m M i I ler; d brown @ s t  i tes.comcma i I to:d brow n @ s t i  tes. co m>; Ha ns, Je n n ifer ( KY OAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe @ jc  h i Ide rsla w .corn< ma i I to:joe @ jc h i ldersla w . co m>; 
chi Id e rsla w @ ya hoo.comcma i I to:c h i Id e rslaw @ ya hoo .corn>; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.orgcmailto:kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.comcmailto:Roger.Hickman@ bigrivers.com> 
Cc: ' Bre n to  n . M eese @ve ntyx.a b b .comcma i I to: Bre n ton. M eese @ventyx.a b b.co m>'; 
' bria na @aces powe r.comcma i I to : br ia na @aces powe r.com>'; 
'jo h nst @ a ces power.co m<ma i I to :jo h nst @ aces powe r.co m>' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

After having explored the option of our going to  ACES Power Marketing's 
("ACES") office to  make KIUC's production cost runs, we have now decided to obtain a PAR 
model license from Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This email is  going to  al l  parties 
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‘ 
involved in providing the software, data and results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES 
Power Marketing, 

Mr. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the same tools (EnerPrise 
database/Microsoft SQL) that ACES uses to run the PAR model. Mr. Hayet is aware this will 
require certain hardware and software 
requirements, which he will arrange for with Ventyx. Mr. Hayet will also 
work with Ventyx to install the software with the goal of being able to reproduce ACES’ results 
on his own computer. In order to do that, Mr. Hayet understands from Ventyx, that early 
coordination between ACES, Ventyx, and me will be required. 

We suggest that we arrange a conference call for tomorrow if a t  all possible, between Mr. 
Hayet, Ventyx, and ACES (and whoever else would be 
appropriate) to  discuss the technical details to help smooth the way, and to minimize 
unnecessary delays. For example, one question that will have to be answered is whether ACES 
will provide a database containing just the Big Rivers data, or a large database with a l l  of the 
companies that it models in it, including Big Rivers. This will be important for us to  know what 
we will have to do to install the model. We are also aware that Ventyx would likely have other 
questions as well that will have to be answered. 

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
P h : 5 13.42 1.2 25 5 Fax: 5 13.42 1.2764 
E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com~mailto:mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com~ 



D I SCLAl M E R : 

This email message and al l  attachments transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Please DO NOT forward 
this email outside of the recipient's Company unless expressly authorized to do so herein. Any 
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
Thursday, May 31,2012 1:49 PM 
Jim Miller 
Philip Hayet; Brenton Meese; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; 
Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com; 
briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower,com; Joseph McLeer 
Re: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

5:OO it is. Please use same dial in number. 

Sent from my iPad 

On May 3 1,2012, at 11:05 AM, "Jim Miller" <jmiller(ii%smsmlaw.com> wrate: 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate on a call on Monday at S:OO p"m. EDT. With the additional information that Big Rivers 
will be serving and filing tomorrow, the Commission staff and all intervenors who have signed confidentiality 
agreements will have all the planning model input data in the form in which it was given to ACES. We believe that 
fulfills all commitments made by Big Rivers and ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhaye@,concentric.net] 
Sent: Thu 513 112012 8:20 AM 
To: 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer'(KY0AG)'; 'Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@,ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@,yahoo.com; 
kristin.henrv@sierraclub.org; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Bums, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane 
Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; Roger.Hickman@,birrrivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; iohnst@,acespower.com; 'Joseph McLeer' 
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
fi-om the comfort of his hotel room (will be 6pm where he will be at). 

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
database in hand by Monday June 11 in order to begin working with Ventyx for ' 
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
childerslaw@,vahoo.com; - .  kristin.hew@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roger.HickmanO,bimivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; - iohnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

I 

Everyone. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 at 11:OO am Eastern 
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

E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfirm.com - 

From: Brenton Meese [mailto:Brenton.Meese@,ventvx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9 : l l  PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@,stites.com; - Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); ioe@,ichilderslaw.com; - 
childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henrv@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bie;rivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acesuower.com; iohnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 
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The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as 
he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 1 1 :OQam 
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

From: Jim Miller [mailto:jmiller@,smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 6:3 1 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@,ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; 
kristin.henw@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@,binrivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@,acespower.com; iohnst@,acespower.com 
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
(KYOAG); Cook, Lany (KYOAG); j&,ichilderslaw.com; - childerslaw@,yahoo.com; 
kristin.hemv@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roaer.Hickman@,bigrivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@,ventvx.abb.com'; 'briana(i3,acespower.com'; 
'johnst@acespower.com' 
Subject: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Counsel, 

3 

http://www.ventvx.com
mailto:jmiller@,smsmlaw.com
mailto:Roger.Hickman@,binrivers.com
mailto:iohnst@,acespower.com
mailto:MKurtz@,bkllawfm.com
mailto:Roaer.Hickman@,bigrivers.com


After having explored the option of our going to ACES Power Marketing's 
("ACES") ofice to make IUUC's production cost runs, we have now decided to 
obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make our own runs. This 
email is going to all parties involved in providing the software, data and 
results, including Big Rivers, Ventyx, and ACES Power Marketing, 

Mi-. Hayet is coordinating with Ventyx to acquire a license to access the 
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
possible, between MI. Hayet, Ventyx, and ACES (and whoever else would be 
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

We are targeting the week of June 1 1 th to install the software, so we would 
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
Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will find a time that will hopefilly work 
for everyone. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Mike 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 
BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 
36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 
Ph: 5 13.421.2255 Fax: 5 13.421.2764 
E-mail: mkurtzO,BKLlawfir.com 

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

CC: 
Subject: 

Jim Miller [jmiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Thursday, May 31,2012 156 PM 
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

To clarify, Big Rivers is providing all the input data that it gave ACES to perform the production planning runs. Big Rivers has not 
received from ACES and is not furnishing the ACES internal database. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhave(concentric.net] - 
Sent: Thu 5/31/2012 1 l : lQ AM 
To: Jim Miller; 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 
'Cook, Lany (KYOAG)'; joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; %guyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; 'Joseph McLeer' 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

This is in response to both Jim Miller and John Sturm's emails. However, I 
will preface this by saying I will leave all legal issues to the attorneys 
to discuss. My interest in sending this email is purely to seek 
clarification of the technical aspects to get the information that we need 
in order to be able to reproduce Big Rivers/ACES's modeling results when we 
are with Ventyx early the week of June 1 lth. 

John, please clarify what you mean "but it will be up to you and Ventyx to 
work together to build up your database/model." We know ACES has the 
database, which we are seeking and our goal is to reproduce your results 
exactly once we receive the database from you. Please clarify what you mean 
about what we will need to do after we receive your database in order "to 
build up the database". 

What we don't know is how large the database will be that we receive from 
you, and what it will contain besides the Big River's data, if anything. 
But again, what we need to be able to do is get your exact database and be 
able to reproduce exactly the results that ACES produced. 

Concerning Jim's email, I would also seek clarification if what we are going 
to receive are the ACES model input database files? For example ow 
question 19 and possibly others attempt to get all models and inputs for 
those models, which would include the inputs used by ACES to run in the PAR 
model. 
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If there are any questions about interpretation, I will leave that for the 
attorneys to discuss. 

Thanks, 

Phil Hayet 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller@,smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 3 1,2012 11 :05 AM 
To: Philip Hayet; Michael Kurtz; Brenton Meese; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, 
Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Bums, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane 
Kollen; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Sub.ject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate on a call on Monday at 5:00 p.m" EDT. With the 
additional information that Big Rivers will be serving and filing tomorrow, 
the Commission staff and all intervenors who have signed confidentiality 
agreements will have all the planning model input data in the form in which 
it was given to ACES. We believe that fulfills all commitments made by Big 
Rivers and ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Philip Hayet ~mailto:philhaye~concentric.net] 
Sent: Thu 5/3 1/2012 8:20 AM 
To: 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, 
Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 
joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; 
'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Bums, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 
'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
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
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); jae@jchilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Bums, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespoWer.com.; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Everyone. 

Thank you for the response. It looks like Monday June 4 at 1 1 :00 am Eastern 
is the best time. Please use the following call in number: 866-906-9888 
pass code 5 18-4986 

Michael L. Kurtz, Esq. 

BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 

36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Ph: 5 13.42 1.2255 Fax: 5 13.42 1 "2764 
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E-mail: mkurtz@BKLlawfm.com 

From: Brenton Meese [mailto:Brenton.Meese@ventvx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9: 1 1 PM 
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
Albert Yockey ; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@acespower.com; jahnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as 
he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 1 1 :00am 
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

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller~smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 6:31 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KY OAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yackey; 
Rager.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@acespawer.com; johnst@acespower.com 
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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfum.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); jae@,jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; 
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
use of the intended recipient@) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Please DO NOT forward this email outside of the recipient's 
Company unless expressly authorized to do so herein. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. Ifyou are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

Any views expressed in this ernail message are those of the individual sender 
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Ventyx. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Philip Hayet [philhaye@concentric.net] 
Thursday, May 31,2012 2:12 PM 
'Jim Miller'; Michael Kurtz; 'Brenton Meese'; dbrown@stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 
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

Joe and Brenton, 

This provides the clarification f rom Big Rivers that I have been working hard to.get. M y  client and I will have to 
discuss this and I wil l get back to you about how we are going t o  proceed, but let's st i l l  plan for Monday's 
conference call. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From: Jim Miller [mailto:jmiller@smsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31,2012 1:56 PM 
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
From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhave@,concentric.net] 
Sent: Thu 5/31/2012 1l:lQ AM 
To: Jim Miller; 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; dbrown@,stites.com; - 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 
'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@,ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw&ahoo.com; kristin.henw@,sierraclub.org; - 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 
'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; Roaer.Hickman@,bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; - johnst@,acespower.com; - 'Joseph McLeer' 
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
clarification af the technical aspects to get the information that we need 
in order to be able to reproduce Big Rivers/ACES's modeling results when we 
are with Ventyx early the week of June 1 1 th. 
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
But again, what we need to be able to do is get your exact. database and be 
able to reproduce exactly the results that ACES produced. 

Concerning Jim's email, I would also seek clarification if what we are going 
to receive are the ACES model input database files? For example our 
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

From: Jim Miller ~mailto:imiller@,smsmlaw.com] - 

Sent: Thursday, May31,2012 11:05 AM 
To: Philip Hayet; Michael KIE~Z; Brenton Meese; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, 
Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 
joe@,ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw0,vahoo.com; kristin.hemyO,sierraclub.org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Bums, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane 
Kollen; Albert Yockey; Ropcer.HickmanO,biprivers.com - .  

Cc: briana@,acespower,corn; i ohnstO,acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate on a call on Monday at 5:00 p.m. EDT. With the 
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
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t Rivers &d ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Philip Hayet [mailto:philhave(concentric.net] 
Sent: Thu S/31/2012 8:20 AM 
To: 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@,stites.com; 'Hans, 
Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis (KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; 
&,ichilderslaw.com; -. childerslaw@,vahoo.com; kristin.henry@,sierraclub.org; 
'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 
'Lane Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; Roger.Hickman@,bierivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; iohnst@,acespower.com; - 'Joseph McLeer' 
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
To: 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@,ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@vahoo.com; kristin.henry@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; RoPer.Hickman@bimivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; iohnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
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

Michael L,. Kurtz, Esq. 

BOEHM, KURTZ & LOWRY 

36 E. Seventh St., Suite 1510 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Ph: 513.421.2255 Fax: 513.421.2764 

E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Brenton Meese ~mailto:Brenton.MeeseO,ventyx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9:l l  PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; cJbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@,ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw@,vahoo.com; kristin.henrv@,sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@,bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acesDower.com; - johnst@,acespower.com; - Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

The Ventyx project manager, Joe McLeer, is very constrained next Monday as 
he will be at a client site in New Brunswick, Canada. 

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 1 1 :OOam 
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

WNTYX 
an ABB company 
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'www.ventvx.com 

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
kristin.henrv@,sierraclub.org; - Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@,biFrsivers.com 
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
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtzO,bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@vahoo.com; 
kristin.henrv~,sierraclub.org; - Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.Hickman@,biFrsivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@ventyx,abb.com'; 'briana@acespower.com'; 
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
obtain a PAR model license from Ventyx, and will make ow own runs. This 
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
work with Ventyx to install the s o h a r e  with the goal of being able to 
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
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We are targeting the week of June 1 I th  to install the software, sa we would 
like to work through all of the details prior to that. 

We would like to have this call tomorrow or Thursday if at all possible so 
that we can clear Ventyx to praceed with the process and we can finalize the 
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
E-mail: mkurtz0,BKLlawfirm.com - 

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

Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG) nennifer. hans@ag. ky.gov] 
Thursday, May 31,2012 2:19 PM 
Michael Kurtz; Jim Miller 
Philip Hayet; Brenton Meese; dbrown@stites.com; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Albert 
Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com; briana@acespov\ier.com; johnst@acespower.com; 
Joseph McLeer 
RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

Jim and Mike: 

We appreciate that you both have included the OAG on the details associated this teleconference. If my schedule 
permits, I will plan to call in on June 4th a t  5:OO pm, but we do not believe that the OAG is a necessary participant to 
finalizing the technical details associated with these transactions. 

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
jennifer. hans@aa kv.qov 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information 
that is legally privileged and exeinpt fi-om disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
coininunication in error, please notify this office by telephone and return this message to the Office of the Attorney General 
immediately. Thank you. 

Under Kentucky Rule of Evidence 503, this coinrnunication is confidential and not intended to be disclosed to third persons other than 
those to whom disclosure is made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to or on behalf of the Office of the 
Attorney General. 

From: Michael Kurtz [maiIto:MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31,2012 1:49 PM 
To: Jim Miller 
Cc: Philip Hayet; Brenton Meese; dbrown@stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry 
(KYOAG); joe@jchilderslaw.com; childerslaw@yahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Burns, 
Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Albert Yockey; Roger.Hickman@bigrivers.com; 
briana@acespower.com; johnst@acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: Re: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 



5:OO it is. Please use same dial in number. 

Sent from my iPad 

On May 3 1,2012, at 11:05 AM, "Jim Miller" <jmiller(ii),smsmlaw.co~> - wrote: 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate on a call on Monday at 5:OO p.m. EDT. With the additional information that Big Rivers 
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
To: 'Michael Kurtz'; 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrown@,stites.com; 'Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG)'; 'Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG)'; 'Cook, Larry (KYOAG)'; joe@,ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw@,vahoo.com; 
kristin.henrv@,sierraclub.org; 'Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)'; 'Burns, Faith (PSC)'; 'Kurt Boehm'; Tyson Kamuf; 'Lane 
Kollen'; 'Albert Yockey'; &er.Hickman@bigrivers.com 
Cc: briana@,acespower.com; - iohnst@,acespower.com; - 'Joseph McLeer' 
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
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From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@bkllawfm.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30,2012 9:04 AM 
To: 'Brenton Meese'; Jim Miller; dbrownO,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); i,ichilderslaw.com; 
childerslaw0.vahoo.com; kristin.henry@sierraclub.org; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Bums, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roner.Hickman@,bierivers.com 
Cc: briana0,acespower.com; iohnst@,acespower.com; Joseph McLeer 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 20 12-00063 

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

Ph: 513.421.22.55 Fax: 513.421.2764 

E-mail: mkurtz@,BKLlawfirm.com 

From: Brenton Meese [mailto:Brenton.MeeseO,ventyx.abb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 9:ll PM 
To: Jim Miller; Michael Kurtz; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); 
Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); ioeO,ichilderslaw.com; - 

childerslawO,yahoo.com; - kristin.henrvO,sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); 
Burns, Faith (PSC); Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; 
Albert Yockey; Roe;er.Hickman@bigl.ivers.com 
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

It is possible that Joe can attend if the call can take place at 11:OOam 
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

From: Jim Miller [mailto:imiller(iismsmlaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29,2012 6:31 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; dbrown@,stites.com; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe@ichilderslaw.com; childerslaw(iivahoo.com; 
kristin.henrv@,sierraclub.orq; Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Bums, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kallen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roger.HickmanO,bigrivers.com 
Cc: Brenton Meese; briana@,acespower.com; i ohnst@,acespower.com 
Subject: RE: Big Rivers Modeling Case 2012-00063 

All: 

Big Rivers can participate in a call on Monday as requested by ACES. 

Jim 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Kurtz [mailto:MKurtz@,bkl1awfirm.com] 
Sent: Tue 5/29/2012 3:32 PM 
To: Jim Miller; dbrown@stites.corn; Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); joe(iiichilderslaw.com; - childerslaw@,vahoo.com; 
kristin.henw@,sierraclub.org; - Nguyen, Quang D (PSC); Bums, Faith (PSC); 
Kurt Boehm; Tyson Kamuf; Lane Kollen; Philip Hayet; Albert Yockey; 
Roaer.Hickman@,bigrivers.com 
Cc: 'Brenton.Meese@,ventyx.abb.com'; - 'briana(iiacespower.com'; 
'johnst@,acespower.com' 
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
reproduce ACES! results on his own computer. In order to do that, Mr. Hayet 
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
Wednesday and on Thursday, and we will fmd a time that will hopefully work 
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
use of the intended recipientts) and may contain confidential and privileged 
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
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